00 SNt e By

[ )
N 2o

13.

14.
15.

16.

17.
18.
19.
20.
21.

TOWN OF OSCEOLA
TOWN BOARD OF SUPERVISORS - REGULAR BOARD MEETING

Monday, May 6, 2024 — 6:30 P.M.
Town Hall - 516 East Avenue North, Dresser Wi
Virtual - Open Meeting via Microsoft Teams;

To join via Teams: See Meetings, Notices/Agendas on www.townofosceola.com
Agenda Can Change Up to 24 Hours Prior to Meeting

MEETING AGENDA

Call Meeting to Order
Verification of Meeting Posting
Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call A

Presentation and Approval of Bills Qa -

Acceptance of Proposed Agenda ;
Approval of Minutes of Previous Meetings: 4/08/2024 Regular Town Bd. Mtg. \’F l - 5
Public Comment

Public Works Report LP

Treasurer's Report P\y "’31—0{ :—’I'“
Clerk's Report
Old Business P% 1-;[,_

a) Consider Nuisance Properties P? C? -

b) Consider Road Refinancing Options P 26

c) Consider updates on LRIP 70" Ave, and ARIP 60" Ave & 218" Street Grants

d) County Emergency Road Bridge Grant for 200" Street

e) Consider Comprehensive Plan Update
New Business

a) Consider Appointment of Treasurer to 3 year term 1.‘ — 94

b) Consider Subdivision Request of Lincoln Duncanson Property ?P l

c) Consider Appointments of Designated Supervisor and Designated Alternate \D aa

d) Consider Board Appointments to:

¢ Board Committees (Finance, Media & Technology, Personnel, Public Works)
e Community Boards: Osceola Ambulance and Allied Emergency Fire

e) Consider Scheduling of June Adjournment Meeting for Open Book and Board of Review @) 93

f)  Consider Resolution to Approve Budget Amendments ? 2‘4 lr

g) Consider Updated Emergency Operations Plan PP x5 — LIL?’

h) Consider AEC/Haas Quarry Subdivision Re-Zoning Request e (.2?
Chair’s Report PP L{—B
Supervisors’ Reports

a) Jon Cronick: Supervisor and Plan Commission Update

b) Tony Johnson

c) Webley Weingarten
Committee Reports: Consideration/Review/Discussion

a) Finance

b) Media & Technology

c) Personnel

d) Public Works
Request for Future Meeting Agenda Items
Next Plan Commission Meeting — Tues., May 28, 2024
Next Town Board Meeting — Mon., June 3, 2024
Community Meetings Board Members Attend: Osceola Area Ambulance Service Board Meeting: Thurs., May ¢, 2024, 6 p.m.
Adjournment

Posted 05/03/202¢

Notice is hereby given that a quorum of the Town of Osceola Plan Commission may be present at this meeting of the Town Board of Supervisors scheduled as noted above to
gather information about a subject over which they have recommendation-making responsibility. The Plan Commission will take no formal action at this meeting

Please note that, upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate aids and services. For additional

information or to request this service, contact the Clerk's office at (715)755-3060

AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING: | hereby certify that this notice has been posted at the Dresser Post Office, the Town Hall, the First National Community Bank, the Town Web Site.

/sl Dani Pratt, Clerk



TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOWN OF OSCEOLA
Check Detail

April 8 through May 6, 2024

Type Date Num Name Account Original Amount
Liability Check 04/15/2024 ACH IRS 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -6,022.22
21000 - Payroll Liabilities 2,100.00
21000 - Payroll Liabilities 1,589.36
21000 - Payroll Liabilities 1,589.36
21000 - Payroll Liabilities 37175
21000 - Payroli Liabilities 37175
6,022.22
Check 04/16/2024 ACH Xcel Energy 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -105.07
51611 - Electric Ulilities 10507
105.07
Liability Check 04/17/2024 ACH AFLAC 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -257.32
22110 - Short Term Disability 197.34
22110 - Short Term Disability 59 98
257.32
Check 04/19/2024 ACH Kwik Trip 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -283.00
53241 Fuel 182.00
53241 Fuel 101.00
283.00
Check 04/26/2024 ACH MidWest One 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -437.81
53260 Dues & Training 172.00
53240 - Equipment Repairs & Maintenance 265.81
437 81
Liability Check 04/30/2024 ACH Wisconsin Retirement System 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -2,747.26
21000 - Payroll Liabilities 1,37363
21000 - Payroll Liabilities 1,099 85
21000 - Payroll Liabilities 27378
2,747 26
Liability Check 04/30/2024 ACH Wisconsin Dept of Revenue 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -878.75
21000 - Payroll Liabilities 87875
87875
Check 04/30/2024 ACH USPS 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -15.92
51426 - Postage 1592
1592
Check 05/01/2024 ACH Waterman Sanitation 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -100.00
51614 - Sanitation Expenses 100.00
100.00
Check 05/02/2024 ACH Verizon 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -89.49
53243 - PW Cell Phone 89 49
Page 1 of 8 &



TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOWN OF OSCEOLA
Check Detail

April 8 through May 6, 2024

Type Date Num Name Account Original Amount
89 49
Paycheck 04/12/2024 19319 Carlson, Janice 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -782.29
51411 - Treasurer Wages 978.90
782.29
Paycheck 04/12/2024 19320 Gaffney, Joseph J 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -1,581.82
53247 - Full-Time PW Wages 1,840.00
53248 - Full Time PW OT Wages 1.04
53247 - Full-Time PW Wages 384.62
1,5681.92
Paycheck 04/12/2024 19321 Pratt, Danielle RB 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -1,969.64
51410 - Clerk Wages 1,864 32
51410 - Clerk Wages 747 00
1,969 64
Paycheck 04/12/2024 19322 Raddatz, Todd A 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -1,868.75
53245 - Supervisor PW Wages 2,320.00
53246 - Supervisor PW OT Wages 3698
53245 - Supervisor PW Wages 46154
1,868.75
Paycheck 04/12/2024 198323 Basham, Connie J 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -107.40
51442 Wages 107 40
107 40
Paycheck 04/12/2024 19332 Miller, Anne J 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -108.96
51442 - Wages 108 96
108 96
Paycheck 04/12/12024 19339 Wright, Robert G 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -282.36
51442  Wages 282 36
282 36
Paycheck 04/12/2024 19340 Brundage, James G 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -25.20
51442 Wages 2520
2520
Paycheck 04/12/2024 19341 Carlson, Trishia K 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -36.80
51442 - Wages 46 80
36.80
Paycheck 04/12/2024 19342 Conway, Janet | 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -213.96
51442  \Wages 21396

Page 2 of 8 D



TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOWN OF OSCEOLA

Check Detail
April 8 through May 6, 2024

Type Date Num Name Account Original Amount

213.96

Paycheck 04/12/2024 19343 Dunham., Rhonda 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -16.44

51442 - Wages 16 44

16.44

Paycheck 04/12/2024 19344 Gallagher, Sara L 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -155.28

51442 - Wages 15528

155.28

Paycheck 04/12/2024 19345 Heidelberger, Cynthia S 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -103.08

51442  Wages 103.08

103.08

Paycheck 04/12/2024 19347 Lueck, Jane A 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -159.00

51442 - Wages 158.00

159.00

Paycheck 04/12/2024 19348 Minell., Julie 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -167.04

51442 - Wages 167 04

167 04

Paycheck 04/12/2024 19350 Rochford, Jeanette M 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -194.04

51442 Wages 194 04

19404

Paycheck 04/12/2024 19351 Schaefer, Michelle J 410004 - MidWest One Checking Account -101.52

51442 - \Wages 101.52

101 52

Paycheck 04/12/2024 19352 Shobe, Stephanie A 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -132.60

51442 Wages 13260

13260

Paycheck 04/12/2024 19353 Sonnen, Anthony R 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -111.84

51442 Wages 11184

11184

Paycheck 04/12/2024 19355 Wahistrom, Douglas 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -177.60

51442 Wages 177 60

177 60

Paycheck 04/12/2024 19358 Heidelberger, Robert | 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -102.60

51442  Wages 102 60

102 60

Paycheck 04/12/2024 19360 Kotilinek, Cherie A. 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -141.72
Page 3 of 8

D



TOWN OF OSCEOLA

Check Detail
April 8 through May 6, 2024

Type Date Num Name Account Original Amount

51442 - Wages 141.72

TOTAL 14172
Paycheck 04/12/12024 19361 Pieper, Gerald | 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -134.04

51442 Wages 134.04

TOTAL 13404
Paycheck 04/12/2024 19362 Wabhlstrom, Christine 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -84.72

51442 Wages 84.72

TOTAL 8472
Paycheck 04/12/2024 19363 Wallis, Terilyn K 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -429.78

51442  Wages 429.78

TOTAL 42978
Paycheck 04/26/2024 19364 Carison, Janice 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -677.33

51411 - Treasurer Wages 842 40

TOTAL 677 33
Paycheck 04/26/2024 19365 Gaffney, Joseph J 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -1,601.67

53247 ' Full-Time PW Wages 1,840.00

53248 ' Full Time PW OT Wages 33 47

53247 ' Full-Time PW Wages 38462

TOTAL 1,601.67
Paycheck 04/26/2024 19366 Pratt, Danielle RB 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -771.89

51410 - Clerk Wages 1,261 68

51410 - Clerk Wages -23.04

51410 - Clerk Wages 31212

TOTAL 77189
Paycheck 04/2612024 19367 Raddatz, Todd A 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -1,931.36

53245 - Supervisor PW Wages 2,320 00

53246 - Supervisor PW OT Wages 143.55

53245 Supervisor PW Wages 461.54

TOTAL 1,931.36
Check 05/02/2024 19368 Sand Lake Cemetery Association 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -750.00

Local Cemetary Funding 750.00

TOTAL 75000
Check 05/02/2024 19369 Bethesda Cemetery Assaciation 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -625.00

Local Cemetary Funding 625 00

TOTAL 625 00
Check 05/02/2024 19370 Pleasant Prairie Cemetery Assoc. 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -625.00

Local Cemetary Funding 625.00

Page 4 of 8 0\



TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOWN OF OSCEOLA
Check Detail

April 8 through May 6, 2024

Type Date Num Name Account Original Amount
625.00
Check 05/02/2024 19371 Allied Emergency Services, Inc. 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -77,580.74
Fire Department Contract 77,58074
77,580 74
Check 05/02/12024 19372 Arden Specialty LLC 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -153.31
53236 - Road Maintenance & Repair 153.31

15331
Check 05/02/2024 19373 Bakke Norman S.C 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -37.00
Municipal Attorney Fees 37.00
37.00
Check 05/02/2024 19374 Bellin Health 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -42.00
53242 - Garage Expenses 42.00
42.00
Check 05/02/2024 19375 Brothers Country Mart LLC 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -263.10
53241 - Fuel 100.00
53241  Fuel 14010
53241 - Fuel 23.00
26310
Check 05/02/2024 19376 CNA Surety 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -935.00
51444  Insurance 93500
935.00
Check 05/02/2024 19377 Catalis Tax & CAMA 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -389.55
51435  Website & Computer Expenses 38955
38955
Check 05/02/2024 19378 CliftonLarsonAllan LLP 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -1,764.00
Audit Services 1,764.00
1,764 00
Check 05/02/2024 19379 Complete Automotive 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -40.95
53240 Equipment Repairs & Maintenance 4095
4095
Check 05/02/2024 19380 Connecting Point 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -625.40
51435  Website & Computer Expenses 503.00
Computer/Emails 50.40
Computer/Email 7200
625.40
Check 05/02/2024 19381 DJ Fedderly Management Consultant LLC 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -1,575.00

Page 5 of 8 Q



TOWN OF OSCEOLA
Check Detail

April 8 through May 6, 2024

Type Date Num Name Account Original Amount

Consulting Fees 1,675.00

TOTAL 1,675.00
Check 05/02/2024 19382 Hall, Darel 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -41.08

Animal Warden Wages 2500

Mileage & Expenses 16.08

TOTAL 4108
Check 05/02/2024 19383 Dresser Water & Sewer Utilities 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -91.26

51613 - Water & Sewer Utilities 91.26

TOTAL 9126
Check 05/02/2024 19384 Industrial Safety, Inc. 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -655.93

53236 - Road Maintenance & Repair 5393

53242  Garage Expenses 602.00

TOTAL 65593
Check 05/02/2024 19385 Meyer Sales Company, INC. 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -10,819.53

53240 Equipment Repairs & Maintenance 10,818.53

TOTAL 10,819.53
Check 05/02/2024 19386 Midwest Machinery Co 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -37.88

53240 - Equipment Repairs & Maintenance 3788

TOTAL 37.88
Check 05/02/2024 19387 Monarch Paving Co. 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -247.92

53236 Road Maintenance & Repair 247.92

TOTAL 247.92
Check 05/02/2024 19388 Raska Sewer Service 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -365.00

Park Expenses - Misc & Other 182.50

Park Expenses - Misc & Other 182 50

TOTAL 365.00
Check 05/02/2024 19389 Rural Mutual Insurance 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -16,087.00
Insurance 65.00

51621 - Insurance 1,460.28

51444  Insurance 1,82535

Insurance 1,338.59

53244 ' Insurance 7,544.78

51444 « Insurance 385.30

Insurance 38530

53244 - Insurance 3,082 40

TOTAL 16,087 00
Check 05/02/2024 19390 Sun, The 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account 112,75
Publications 6150

Publications 51.25

TOTAL 11275

Page 6 of 8 /P



TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOWN OF OSCEOLA

Check Detail

April 8 through May 6, 2024

Type Date Num Name Account Original Amount
Check 05/02/2024 19391 TMS Enterprises 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -25.00
53240 - Equipment Repairs & Maintenance 2500
25.00
Check 05/02/12024 19392 Twisted Solutions 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -281.21
53241 - Fuel 281 21

28121
Check 05/02/2024 19393 West WI Inspection Agency 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -1,652.68
52400 - Building Inspection Expense 1,652.68
1,652 68
Check 05/02/2024 19394 Brenda Yohannes 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -2,305.18
Tax Overpayments 2,305.18
2,30518
Check 05/05/2024 19395 Appraisal Services & Data Processing 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -8,344.00
Assessor's Contract 8,344 .00
8,344.00
Check 05/05/2024 19396 WTA 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -1,340.00
Dues & Training 1,340 00
1,340 00
Check 05/05/2024 19397 Menards - St. Croix Falls 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account 42.29
53242 - Garage Expenses 16.97
Adopt-A-Town Road 2632
4229
Paycheck 056/07/2024 19388 Cronick, Jon M 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -269.35
Board Salaries 29167
269 35
Paycheck 056/07/2024 19389 Johnson, Tony A 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -269 35
Board Salaries 29167
269 35
Paycheck 05/07/2024 19400 Lindh, Dale A 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -269.35
Board Salaries 29167
269 35
Paycheck 05/07/2024 19401 Weingarten, Webley W 10004 - MidWesl One Checking Accounl -269 35
Board Salaries 29167
269 35
Check 05/06/2024 19402 WMCA 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -80.00

Page 7 of 8 ﬂ



TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOWN OF OSCEOLA

Check Detail

April 8 through May 6, 2024

Type Date Num Name Account Original Amount
51460 - Dues & Training 80.00
8000
Check 05/06/2024 19403 Bill's Ace Hardware 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -16.93
53242 « Garage Expenses 16.93
16.93
Check 05/06/2024 19404 Brothers Country Mart LLC 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -325.62
53241 - Fuel 179.00
53241 Fuel 146.62
32562

Approval of checks number 19318-19404 & ACH payments from April Sth-May 6th in the amount of 154,462.38

Voded checks 19324-19331,19333-19338,19346,19343,19354,19356

Jon Cronick

Tony Jonshon

Tom Magnafici

Dale Lindh

Webley Weingarten

Page 8 of 8 }\,



Town Board of Supervisor’s Meeting
April 8, 2024
Page 1 of 5

TOWN OF OSCEOLA

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MEETING
Monday, April 8, 2024 — 6:30 p.m.

Meeting Minutes

The Board of Supervisors of the Town of Osceola met for a regular monthly meeting Monday, April 8,
2024, at 6:30 p.m. at the Osceola Town Hall, Dresser, Wisconsin.

CALL TO ORDER: Chair Lindh called the regular meeting to order at 6:30 p.m.

VERIFICATION OF MEETING POSTING: Clerk Pratt confirmed that the notice was posted at the Town
Hall, Dresser Post Office, the First National Community Bank, the Town Web site.

PLEDGE: Lindh led the Pledge of Allegiance to the United States Flag.

PRESENT: Chair Lindh, Supervisors Cronick, Johnson, and Weingarten. Supervisor Thompson Arrived at
7:15pm.
ABSENT: None

PUBLIC ATTENDEES: Clerk Pratt, Treasurer Carlson, Public Works Supervisor Raddatz

CHECK PRESENTATION AND APPROVAL OF BILLS

A packet of check detail was provided by Treasurer Carlson.

MOTION BY CRONICK/JOHNSON TO APPROVE THE LIST OF FROM MARCH 7- APRIL 8, 2024 CHECKS AND
ACH PAYMENTS 19276 to 19318 FOR A TOTAL OF $70,470.93. MOTION CARRIED.

ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSED AGENDA
MOTION BY LINDH/JOHNSON TO AMEND ITEMS 13A and 13B TO BETWEEN ITEMS 6 AND 7. MOTION
CARRIED.

13a Consider Results of Audit: Presentation by Brock Geyen, a representative from the Town’s Auditing
Firm presented a high-level overview of the 2023 External Audit. Audit opinion is that the disclosures
presented by the town were correct. The Finances of the town are broken into two parts, cash
collection from taxes, settlement is complete by August, portions of other taxing agencies (Schools,
County). Good to amend the budget throughout the year, which the town does do. Budgeted for a
balanced budget and finished with a higher revenue than expenses.

13b Consider Future Road Financing Costs: Considering possible future road costs with year-to-year
costs. The town has 60 miles of roads, with 25 Miles of striping, with a road lifespan of 30 years. Patrick
Nickel, municipal lender, presentation included an overview of how a town can save money on interest
and inflation, by borrowing a larger sun to complete higher amounts of road construction updates
ahead of schedule. Most projects require an engineering firm to provide an overview of the road
system, what roads have the highest traffic and what roads are the priority for repairs. There are costs
and fees to consider. Benefits include completion of work in a timely manner, interest rates are
competitive.



Town Board of Supervisor's Meeting
April 8, 2024
Page 2 of 5

APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS
MOTION BY CRONICK/JOHNSON TO APPROVE THE 03/04/2024 REGULAR TOWN BOARD MEETING
MINUTES, MOTION CARRIED.

PUBLIC COMMENT

Warren Johnson, operates a family Farm on 68" Ave, comments on importance of road improvement,
improves safety to the community.

Shabanna Lundeen, Polk County Clerk, commenting on item M Consider use of Voting Machines.
Machines provides fast and accurate counting, hand counting of ballots can require a significant amount
of time, multiple contests need to be counted, many municipalities are facing a poll worker shortage.
Human error is a significant contributor to miscount errors, there are overvotes, undervotes,
crossvotes.

Jim Brundage, regarding item M, from the “Telegram” and website “Election Watch” the Election
Management System source code, includes 2.5 million lines of code to count votes, leaving open the
possibility to cheat in counting. Jim encourages citizens to send letters to municipal clerks, county clerks
and state election officials. Jim states that the machines disenfranchise electors.

PUBLIC WORKS REPORT
Raddatz gave a detailed report of work efforts done throughout March.

TREASURER'S REPORT

Bank balances as presented.

MOTION BY CRONICK/JOHNSON TO APPROVE THE TREASURER’S REPORT AS PRESENTED. MOTION
CARRIED.

CLERK'S REPORT
Clerk Pratt gave a report on work activities during the month of March, including information on the
April 2 election.

OLD BUSINESS

CONSIDER COMPREHENSIVE PLAN UPDATE
Cronick reported that a current version is being complied and edited, there is information still to come
from Stevens.

CONSIDER ARIP

Agricultural Grant Application. Contacted the towns of Alden and Garfield to coordinate efforts for road
repairs for 60" to 218™. The AGRIP Grant was applied for on April 5, there are two rounds to apply for
this grant and if not approved, the Town will re-apply in August.

CONSIDER NUISANCE PROPERTIES: Webley Weingarten indicated that the list of properties still needs
to be photographed and letters sent to property owners. Photos will need to be taken.

NEW BUSINESS

Consider Using Delmore Consulting for WISDOT 6—20-foot Culvert Inventory Inspection.



Town Board of Supervisor’s Meeting
April 8, 2024
Page 3 of 5
MOTION BY LINDH/THOMPSON TO USE DELMORE CONSULTING FOR THE WISDOT CULVERT
INVENTORY INSPECTIONS. MOTION CARRIED.

CONSIDER PETIONING THE COUNTY FOR EMERGENCY ROAD BRIDGE GRANT

With road closure on 200™ Street, due to culvert failure, Polk County needs an official petition for aid.
MOTION MADE BY LINDH/CRONICK FOR PETITIONING THE COUNTY FOR AID FOR EMERGENCY ROAD
BRIDGE AID.

CONSIDER PLEASANT PRAIRIE CEMETARY ASSOCIATION USE OF TOWN HALL FOR APRIL 9, 2024
MOTION BY CRONICK/THOMPSON TO ALLOW PLEASANT PRAIRIE CEMETARY ASSOCIATION TO USE THE
TOWN HALL ON APRIL S, 2024.

CONSIDER 2024 CEMETARY FUNDING REQUESTS
MOTION BY CRONICK/THOMPSON TO FUND SAND LAKE CEMETARY $750, BETHESDA CEMETARY $625,
AND PLEASANT PRAIRIE CEMETARY $625. MOTION CARRIED

CONSIDER OPERATOR LICENSES FOR K. JOHNSON, P. BEAVER, AND B. EVENSON.
MOTION BY THOMPSON/CRONICK TO APPROVE OPERATORS’ LICENSES FOR K. JOHNSON, P. BEAVER,
AND B. EVENSON FOR REMAINDER OF 23/24 YEAR. MOTION CARRIED.

CONSIDER LAKELAND COMMUNICATIONS GRANT UPDATE
Lakeland Communications communicated that they were denied an award for grant for fiber optics to
expand in the Town of Osceola.

CONSIDER RESOLTION TO APPROVE BUDGET AMENDMENTS
MOTION TO ACCEPT RESOLUTION TO APPROVE BUDGET RESOLUTION 24-04-01. ROLL CALL VOTE:
LINDH: YES, CRONICK: YES, WIENGARTEN: YES, JOHNSON: YES THOMPSON: NO

CONSIDER OUTCOME OF SPRING ELECTION
Jon Cronick was re-elected to Supervisor position, Tom Magnafici was elected by write-in with 20 votes,
and has accepted the position of Supervisor.

CONSIDER PLAN COMMISSION MEMBER 3 YEAR APPOINTMENT (APRIL 2024- APRIL 2027)

Jeremy Utke and Dan Tronrud have agreed to be appointed to Plan Commission for another three term
to serve the Plan Commission. MOTION BY LINDH/CRONICK TO APPOINT JEREMY UTKE AND DAN
TRONRUD TO THE PLAN COMMISSION TO SERVE A THREE YEAR TERM (APRIL 2024- APRIL 2027).
MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION BY LINDH/CRONICK TO APPOINT JEREMY UTKE TO CHAIR THE PLAN COMMISSION. MOTION
CARRIED.

CONSIDER BOARD MEMBER APPOINTMENT TO PLAN COMMISSION
MOTION BY LINDH/WEINGARTEN TO APPOINT JON CRONICK TO PLAN COMMISSION AS BOARD
REPRESENTATIVE. MOTION CARRIED.

CONSIDER OPERATIONS FOR ANNUAL TOWN MEETING
2024 April 16 Annual Town Meeting to be held in the Town Hall.

CONSIDER USE OF VOTING MACHINES



Town Board of Supervisor’s Meeting
April 8, 2024
Page 4 of 5
Supervisor Thompson voiced concerns about the possibility of fraud involved by the use of machines.
After some discussion on the benefits of machine counting and benefits of hand counting, Supervisor
Thompson requested to have no action taken on the agenda item.

CHAIR’S REPORT
Allied Emergency Services Spaghetti Dinner on April 13, April 18 Emergency Response training for
communities

SUPERVISOR'S REPORT/CRONICK (including Plan Commission update)
Haas Quarry is moving forward in rezoning request for a subdivision housing development.

SUPERVISOR'S REPORT/JOHNSON

Attended Polk County Board of Adjustments Meeting on March 21, 2024 regarding the Blue Stone
Quarry, the Board of Review will review conditional use permit and the Board of adjustments will
complete a summary review.

SUPERVISOR'S REPORT/THOMPSON
Nothing to Report

SUPERVISOR'S REPORT/WEINGARTEN
Nothing to report.

COMMITTEE REPORTS: CONSIDERATION/REVIEW/DISCUSSION
Finance: Nothing to Report

Media & Technology: Nothing to report.
Personnel: Nothing to Report
Public Works: Nothing to Report

REQUEST FOR FUTURE MEETING AGENDA ITEMS
e New Business:
o Election of Supervisors new to committee seats
e Old Business:
o Consider Comprehensive Plan Update
o Consider Nuisance Properties
o Future Road Financing
o County Emergency Road Bridge Grant
OTHER APRIL BOARD MEETINGS: | know that | was overwheimed by the amount of communication |
was receiving from the WEC, and unfortunately did NOT pay enough attention to what you sent out, so
then some items | printed out were generic and not for Polk county, or | printed out too much and item
got misplaced in the shuffle of the day.

| know that 1 was overwhelmed by the amount of communication | was receiving from the WEC, and
unfortunately did NOT pay enough attention to what you sent out, so then some items | printed out
were generic and not for Polk county, or | printed out too much and item got misplaced in the shuffle of
the day.



Town Board of Supervisor’'s Meeting
April 8, 2024
Page 5 of 5

None

COMMUNITY MEETINGS BOARD MEMBERS ATTEND

Polk County Board of Supervisors Meeting, April 16

Fire Board Meeting, April 17

Towns Association Meeting, April 25

NEXT PLAN COMMISSION MEETING

Plan Commission Meeting — Rescheduled to Wednesday April 24, 6pm

NEXT PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE MEETINGS
April 25,2024

NEXT TOWN BOARD MEETING
May 6, 2024 6:30 p.m.

ANNUAL MEETING

Tues., April 16, 6:30 p.m

ADIJOURN
MOTION BY THOMPSON/WIENGARTEN TO ADJOURN THE TOWN BOARD MEETING MONDAY, APRIL 8,
2024. MOTION CARRIED. Meeting adjourned at 8:10 p.m.

To be approved: MAY 6, 2024

Approved:
Town Clerk



Town Of Osceola

April 24

1. Take international to shop for repair

2. Work on culvert inventory

3.Put new signs together and take rented signs back
4.Put up swing arm mailboxes

5.Pickup new dock and assemble for sand land.

6. Put the docks in

7. Work on fixing shoulders fix corners from plows
8.Fill potholes

9. Called in at 530pm for tree down 93 and S

10.Called in 730pm for tree down and at 800pm for tree down 120" and poplar
lake and 200" 2" tree

11.Called in at 5am for tree down Oak drive

12.Called in for tree down on big lake drive at 930

13. Grade roads

14.Remove wings plows and sanders from trucks and wash and store for summer

15. Check over spray patcher



Alerts

You have no unread alerts.

Accounts

GENERAL FUND

Available balance

$73,742.86 Recent v
GENERAL MONEY MARKET ACCOUNT Available balance
$306,714.50 Recent v
TAX RECEIPT ACCOUNT Available balance
$519,812.52 Recent v
DRESSER TRAPROCK ASSURANCE Available balance
$15,130.83 Recent v
ARPA Available balance
$289,173.38 Recent v
PUBLIC WORKS CAPITAL Available balance
$157,815.72 Recent v
Pay or transfer
From account *
To account *
y
Date *
5/3/2024 HSELECT
(J Repeat...
Amount *

o



at

L4 jo | abed

%8900} 19202 00'000'0€ 19'202'0¢
%00 000 000 000
%00 000 000 000
%LEl 05'829'vz- 00 0¥E'82 05 LLL'E
%00 000 000 000
%¥E'8 05'Z€€'8)- 00°000'0Z 05'299'1
%95 9/ 00'985- 00005'C 00'vi6'L
%00 000 000 000
%00 000 000 000
%00 00'0bb- 00°0¥¥ 000
%9l 00'026't- 00'000'S 0008
%G1 00'05¢- 00°00% 00'0S
%00 000 000 000
%0°0 000 000 000
%00 000 000 000
%00 000 000 000
%00 000 000 000
%00 000 000 000
%00 000 000 000
%00 000 000 000
%00 000 000 000
%00 000 000 000
%00 000 000 000
%00 000 000 000
%00 000 000 000
196png J0 %, 1ebpng 1940 § 19Bpng vz ‘L Aew - | uer

vzoz ‘L Rey ybnoayy | Aienuer

|en)oy "sA }abpng sso B 1joid

V1030S0 40 NMOL

awoou| }saJaiy| - 00L8Y
jsalau| xel dd
wasinquiay mmu_?_mw Bunaauibuy
2NUaAady SNOBUEB||3ISIN
S}lWJdd g Sasuaol [ejo]
19Y}Q - S}UL3d ' Sasuadl
saa4 1 sHwIad bulping - 00t
sasuadi Boq - syLvy
$994 UOoISIAIpgng g Buiuoz
sjiwiad juswbeuewaisep
sjiwiad fiojenbay Jayjo
SasuUadl] pajejay g Jonbiq
sjWIad AemaAliqg
punyay asuadi bog
S}HUWJdd 'g Sasua
saljeuad 1@ s}apo4 ‘sauld 1ejol
1ay1Q - senjeuad 'g s)apo4 ‘sould
SuoljejolA g sauld
saa4 dn-ya1d4 BogQ
saljjeuad @ s}lopo4 ‘sauld
SUO0IJ991|0D XE] 3JUBAPY [BIOL
13Y3J0 - SUO1}23||0D Xe| SJUBAPY
Xej] 1M 9oUBApY
juswdedianQ xej aoueApy
xe ] Auadoid asueapy
SaxXe| dd @dueApy
Saxej T4IN/O4 SdUBApPY
sasuao|] BoQ asueapy
SUO[}93]|0D XB| ddUBApPY

awoou|

siseg ysen
¥2/90/50
WV 2501



2t

V1 jo 7 abed

%00 000 000 000
%0°0 000 000 000
%000} gl182'zlL 000 GL'182'2l
%00 000 000 000
%000} ¥0'29.'1L 000 v0 48 L1
%00 000 000 000
%00 000 000 000
%LT S8 €0'/G5'Z 00000'¢ £0°255'S
%00 000 000 000
%00 000 000 000
%00 000 000 000
%00 000 000 000
%0°0 000 000 000
%00 000 000 000
%89'96 | 89'96 00°001L 89961
%000} z6'601 000 Z6'60)
%0001} 9.'98 000 9,98
%00 00 00}- 0000} 000
%00 000 000 000
%25 101 1995y 00'000'0€ L9¥S¥'0¢E
%00 000 000 000
%00 000 00'0 000
%0001 00°0z¢ 000 0002z
%0001} 00'Z¢ 000 00z¢
%0 00} 00'2¢ 000 00Z¢
%00 000 000 000
18Bpng Jo ¥ 13bpng 1aAQ § jebpng vz ‘L Rey - | uer

vzoz ‘2 Aey ybnouayy | Auenuep
|en}dy "SA ammv:m SS0T @ 11)J0dd

V10330S0 40 NMOL

soxe] dd juanbuljaq - LLZLy
S9Xe| PUE|POOAA
sjuawdedianp xe|
sabieysn |e1oadg
saxe| Aladoid |euosiad
panddy spund jied
xe1 payiwQ
saxe] 14/doi) 1salo
paiddy saAatasay yse)
994 uotsiaauoy asf by
su01199]|0) XeJ
$391A18G 10} sabiey) osljqnd |Bjo)
Jay3o - S991n8s Joy sabuey) oljand
$994 JUBWUIBAOS) |BI3UIYD) - OE L9
s$a91AJaS Joj sabieyo olqnd
sajes yojem UN
S994 9WOH 3)IqO |ejoL
19Y}0 - S994 aWoH 9Iqo
npa1d MaNoT HIN - LbLLY
Pa328]|0] saa4 SWOH 3|Iqol - OFL1Y
S99 9)eT] SWOH 3|IqOo|A
$994 9WOH 3|IqON
aNuaAady SNO3UE||3ISI{ |BIO L
JBY10 - 9NUBAIY SNOSUR||9ISIN
SOXe] dd Uo Jsalaju| - 0Ci8Y
1sod xog |iey Buims - Z118¥
aWoou| SNO3UB||3ISI - LI L8 [el0L
18430 - aWOooU| SNOoaue||adsI - LLL8Y
jusWasINCW|aY $SOT dueInNsU|

awWosUu| SNo3UE||3dSIN - L 18F

siseg ysen
¥2/90/50
WV 25:0L



T\Frtomwmmn_

%0°GO1 0062 00°00G 00625

%00 000 000 000

%00 000 000 000

%00 000 000 000

%00 000 000 000

%00 000 000 000

%00 000 000 000

%00 000 000 000

%00 000 000 000

%00 000 000 000

%00 000 000 000

%00 000 000 000

%00 000 000 000

%00 000 000 000

%00 000 000 000

%0001 vl '26.'2G€'c- 000 vl'161'1G€'E-

%00 000 000 000

%0001 LL'GPG'TL- 000 L1°S¥5'2)-

%0001 80'6¥Z'2L0'L- 000 80°6¥2'Z10"}-

%000} 6576218 000 65 ¥62'18-

%000} ¥6'6/2'062'C- 000 ¥6'6//062'2-

%0001 9/°986- 000 9/'9¢6-

%00 000 000 000

%00 000 000 000

%0°0 000 000 000

%68 961 ZE0EY'Z50°C 00°242'558 7€'20.'206'E

%00 000 000 000

%16 St 01'62¢'620'e 00242258 01°209'248'¢
19bpng jo v, 18Bpng JaAQ § 18b6png vz ‘L ke -  uep

vzoz ‘L Aew ybnoayy | Azenuer
Jen}oy “sA j}abpng sso 9 }1joid

V1030S0 40 NMOL

sJaquinN ail4 [eany-Ajunos - g00LY
quiiay 20SSY all4 pallly - Z00L¥
sa8a4 yled uoisiAlpgng
9NUAA3Y UeOT 3e)S
sjuawied [EMBIPUIAA/SOUBIDADS
ou| y99foud axye] pues
sjoafoid uorjeaousay aye
anuaAdy pnoj |ediounyy yutop
suoneuoQq sjueln
Ajunog Jaydog
‘yoep bunjop-juswasinquiay A19
ply abpug [epded
SOIUOI JUBIS) BsUBINqUIY

anuaAsy |ejuawulanobiau - 9ZoLY

plv Auadoud (euositad - ZLOLY

SPlY 93€31S 18410 - LIO0LY

1830 - SuU029||0D xe| [ejo)
13410 - JaylQO - suoi3I3|0D xejf
sjuawiedsanQ uonas||0g xel - 6ZZLY
funog-luawames xe] Auadold - 8ZZLb
yoasloa-juawaieg xe | Apadold - LZZLY
slooyag-juswayag xe) Auadoid - 9zz L
ypain lapo - §ZZLv
soxe] Apadoud aleyg umoj
HpalId xe] ajels
Hpalg Jejjoq isiid

19430 - SUOI393||0) XB)

su01399(|0) xe| [Bjo]
18YjQ - SU01}93[|09 XE]

saxe| Auadodd - vZZLb

siseq ysen
¥2/90/S0
NV 2S:0L



2k

11 o v abed

%62 06 00°89- 00°00. 00'2£9

%6L L) £8'82¢- 00°00% LUV

%00 000 000 000

%092 00'0.¢- 00°005 00'0¢t

%0700} ze'9z 000 ze9T

%2065 N A TARNAN 20919'2.2') 65060752

%0 0 000 000 000

%00 000 000 000

%2065 £1'G26'€2S- z0'919'2/2'} 65060752

%0001 GL0 00°80€'0§ Gl '80€'0§

%00 000 000 000

%00 000 000 000

%0'001 GL0 00'80€'0S G1°80£'06G

%00 Ge'Co Ge'z9 000

%00 00°006- 00'006 000

%00 000 000 000

%ET 8L 9Z'6L1'e6l- 19'829'21¢ L#'60G'611

%00 000 000 000

%00 000 000 000

%9E ¥Z GC'L.8'68- 19°128'8L) ZEvv6'8T

%6201 6l'¢ 0001 6LCll

%8 G6 08121 00°008'¢ 0Z'829'¢

%0°0G 0£'862'98" 00°266G'2/1 04'862'98

%00 000 000 000

%00 00°002- 00'002 000

%00 00°009'9}- 00°009'91 000
1abpng Jo %, 18Bpng 1anQ § 19bpng ¥z 'L Aew - | uer

yzoz ‘L Aew ybnouayy | Arenuer
jenjoy "sA jobpng ssoT 9 11j04d
V1039S0 40 NMOL

funog o3 asuaoiq 6oq - v064S
sasuadx3 g abeajy
asuadx3 |auuay Bog
sabepp USpJeAA [BWIUY
U3pPJEBAA |BWIUY
peoy umo|-y-jdopy
asuadx3y
}1joid SSOID
S90J Iejol
p|OS SP0O0Y JO 1s0D - 000§
pl|oS SPoOY) JO 3S0)
awoau| [ejoL
sabiey |ejuswulanobialu] - ZoLOSY 18301
18430 - sabiey) |eyuswusenobiajul - ZoLoSY
uoljeI00SSY Yoeag a)en] puesg
juawheday ueo -20ssy ail4
sabueyo |ejuswuianobiaju) - ZoL0SY
piy Jeindwos ydwax3 - gevey
[e1apad JaylQ [eusWUIBA0BIaYY| - 0EZ LY
suonoa|jo) xe] pafejaq - ZZZLY
aNUdAaY |eluswuidAocBIalu] - 0ZOLY 18101
18YJ0 - @NuaAay |ejusawuiaaobiaju| - ZOLY
sjuawfed 'Y L/'d’1d'L - SLOLY
anuaAay paleysg alels - 0LoLY
s991A13g [edioiunpy - 600LY
PUBT ¥NQ - XE1 $0 N3 U] - 800LY
spiy AemyBiH - 2001L¥
1emelpyiim 14I/04 - 900LY
PIV 1dN/dolD isaiod - 500LY

san( adueansu| ali4 - $00Lb

siseg ysen
¢/90/50
NV 2S:0}



Fb

11 jo g abed

%00 00'000'G- 00°000'S 000 anosdwi deg AemyBiH

juawanosduwy ejded

%0001 000 LL8L6'Y 11°816'Y juswdinb3 |eyde) |ejoL
%00 000 000 000 Jayjo - uawdinb3g jeyde)
%0'001} 000 11'816'Y 12°816'p juswdinb3 93140
%00 000 000 000 juawdinb3 maN

juawdinb3 |ende)

%Z'0¢ 2€'500'CL- 00'002'L) 89¥6l'G sasuadx3 Buip|ing |ejol
%00 000 000 000 JaylQ - sesuadx3 Buipying
%90 8% 88°€0L- 00°002 2196 saijddng BunesadQ - 52915
%GE L6 2/ 6¢g- 00°00S'} 8Z09%'L aoueunsy| - 1Z9L§
%96} 1 gleer'y- 00'000'S G8//.S el g sieday bpig - 0291
%002 80°00%'2- 00000’ 26'669 jsuwiajujeuoydalal - 91915
%L9°LY 0000.- 00°00Z'} 00 00S sasuadxg uonejues - 1919
%96°2€ oF LEL- 00°00L'L PS 29€ sanllin J1amas B 191 - £1918
%G0'8¢ £9'868'}- 00000'€ LELPLL sanlin seo - ZL91LS
%9/, 02 ov'evL'L- 000022 0995 SaINININ 2132813 - V19LS
%00 000 000 000 juawdinbg 821140

sasuadx3 Buiping

%00 000 000 000 4SN - $894 jueg

%BE 90} 00'68¢ 000019 00'68%'9 S901AIaS IpPNY

%LL'6S 00'888'9}- 0002Z6'LY 00°¢c£0'se Auadoud Jo juawssassy [ejoL
%00 000 000 000 13Y)0 - Auadoud JO JUBLISSISSY
%00 000 000 000 salddng
%00 00'00¢- 00 00¢ 000 suofeslqnd
%009 00'889'9L- 00°02L'\ v 00'¢e0'se JoBIUOD S,J0SSasSSY
%00 000 000 000 1PNy JusawSsassy

Kuadoud jo Juawssassy

%/.0¢S £8'99/- 00'009't /1°€€8 USpJBAA [BWIUY |BJOL
%00 000 000 000 13Y30 - UBpIeAA [ewiuy

1abpng Jo % 1abpng 1910 § 1a6png ¥z ‘L Aew - | uer

yzoz ‘L Aew ybnoiyy | Asenuer
jen}oy ‘sA }obpng ssoT ' Hjold
Vv1030S0 40 NMOL

siseg ysen
¥2/90/S0
WY 2901



24

L1 Jo g abed

%00 000 000 000
%00 000 000 000
%00 000 000 000
%00 000 000 000
%00 000 000 000
%00 000 000 000
%00 000 000 000
%/8 6E 9v'290' - 00'192'8L ¥S'861'1E
%00 000 000 000
%ST L 00'658'L- 00°000'Z 00°G¥L
%ZE €9} 5£'99Z'L 00'000'Z 5£'99zZ'c
%G6 LY 05'G60'9- 0000501 05 vOr'y
%9¥ €1 88 0eL'L- 00'000'Z Z1'692
%GE Pl g8 Gzy'e- 00'000'% ZL .S
%0 0 000 000 000
%2 OF ov'6LL- 00°00€ 09024
%66 8¢ £0'80€' |- 00'vrL'Z £6'GE8
%G8 26 69°8L1- 00°005'2 1E12e'z
%G €€ SETYLYL- 00'682'12 S9ovL'L
%EY 8E VO ELI'6L- 00 825'1E 96 rLL'2)
%00 000 000 000
%00 000 000 000
%00 000 000 000
%0°0 000 000 000
%00 000 000 000
%00 000 000 000
%00 00°000'G- 00°000'S 000
%00 00°0 000 000
3e6png jo ¢, 19Bpng 4an0 ¢ 196png vz ‘L ke - | uep

¥z0z ‘L Aey ybnouayy | Aenuer
jen}oy "sA }obpng sso g Hjoid

V1032S0 40 NMOL

J8y3o - a1qejsuod
saj|ddng
sasuadx3] 'g abeajiy
aouelnsu|
sabepp ajgeisuon
a|gesuo)
Buiuoz g Buluueyd saisuayaidwon
swal(q 19d 9NWWo)
lainseal] g ¥4a|D [e10]
18Y1Q - Jainseal] 9 49|
Buiure) g sang - 09¥1S
aosueInsu| - pLS
sosuadx3 Jendwo) 1B 9)ISq3AA - SEYLS
abejsod - 9zv1LS
sanddng 92140 - 62¥1S
saxe] ||o4hed Jahkoldw] - ZZpi6
sasuadxy g abea|i - vLYLS
juswainey - gLvLs
uo139a||0) Xe]/JaInseal] - ZLyLS
sobepp Jainseal] - LLpLG
sabem 191D - 0LYLS
Aiqesig wia | poysg
yse) Anad
Alinoy 1ysissy 20130 swil-Hed
2oueInsu| yjjeaH askojdwy
fiejeg Jaunseau] 4919
swie|) 'suj juawhojdwaun /o
Jainsead] 'g ¥49|)
juawaaocidw) jeydes |ejol

JaylQ - Juswanosdwy jenden

siseq yseo
¥2/90/S0
WV 25:01L



%00 000 000 000
%818l 0092Z)- 00 %G1 00'82
%0°004 gz'/£2'C 000 L TAVRX A
%68 L1 05°291'9- 00°000'Z 05°2¢8
%00 00700 8- 00°005'9 000
%0°0 000 000 000
%00 000 000 000
%00 00°008'}- 00008't 000
%95 /€ 20'119'6 £2°16€'S1 12°08L'S
%00 000 000 000
%96 62 20v00'2 00°000'01 86'G66'C
%29°¢L v6ele- £T'18. 62°195
%189l St'ce6- 00°0LL'L 65981
%0°0 000 000 000
%10°8§ 19°69%'L- 00'006'¢ 6£0£0'C
%00 000 000 000
%00 000 000 000
%0 001 Gl O 00'80€'0S §1'80¢€'09
%00 000 000 000
%0 001 000 7e'689'F Z£'689'y
%0001 GL0 89'819'Gy £8'819'GY
%00 000 000 000
%0 0 000 000 000
%00 000 000 000
%0°0 000 000 000
%528 00°6Zt- 00'000'2 00'G26'L
%00 000 000 000
1ebpng jo 9, 1abpng 1aA0 § 19bpng ¥z ‘L ke - | uer

¥z0z ‘L Aely ybnoayy | Aienuer
jen}oy ‘sA Jobpng sso7 9 Jjoid

V1030S0 40 NMO1L

$323Y punoubxaeg Jaul0 - 00€LS
s)2ay9 punolbysegiieyio
sa94 |eBajapooiunpy
s994 Aausony |edidiuniy
apooiunyy saa4 [eba
asuadx3 uno) |edidiuny Juior
10IN23S0Jd HNOY
s394 |eba
sasuadx3g Ajunog Jaydon
suoi303[g [ej0)
13430 - suojId|3
sabem - ZyyLs
saddng
suonedlignd
saxe] [|0JAed Jakojdwg
S394 aujydep |enuuy
suono9|g
fQunoy o) sasuaoin boq
Alyuoy Jainseal] ;4310 findag
asjAIeg 192( |el0L
48y10 - 90IAIag 19eQ
juawAhed 3saiagu| uonels alld - LoLgS
juawfed |edioutid uoflelg a4 - 00185
asuadx3 jsalaju|
aseyaind asean Japein
ueo Bulpiing
adlalag 199
a@oueinsu| yjeaH aakoldwz 1/9-a
saa4 Bupinsuoyn

s|qejsuoy |ejoL

siseq ysen
¥2/90/50
WV 25:0L



+

11 jo g abeqd

%LE 0l 00°8¥L'v- 00'629'v 00°LL¥
%00 000 000 000
%00 000 000 000
%0°0 00051~ 00064 000
%00 00°000'Z- 00°000'Z 000
%G'Z) 00'G2G'L- 00'008'} 00622
%00 00'008'L- 00°008'L 000
%000} 00622 000 00622
%00 000 000 000
%EE LE 00'€Zh- 00'G.9 00252
%L1'8 00'GEL'V- 00°00'% 00'69¢
%00 000 000 000
%00 000 000 000
%118 00°GEL' v 00°005'v 00'69¢
%0°0 00'0 000 000
%00 000 000 000
%00 000 000 000
%00 000 000 000
%00 000 000 000
%00 000 000 000
%00 000 000 000
%0°0 00'0 000 000
%0001 000 00'000'2 00'000'Z
%661 5295521 00'¥59'G1 G.'160'C
%0'0 000 000 000
196png jo 9, 39bpng Jan0 § 10Bpng vz ‘L A - | uer

yzoz ‘2 Aew ybnoayy | Aienuer
jenloy "sA jJabpng sso- ' }joid
V1032S0 40 NMOL

fyegeg otgnd
uoissiwwoy Bujuueld |ejoL
Jayj0 - uoissiwwoy Bujuue|d
saxe] (|oJAed Jjakojdwg - LO9LS
suonesligngd
qnd % saiddng aoyo abejsod
swalq 1ad |ejol
1ayjo - swalq I9d
uolssiwwo? Gujuueld
swa|q 49d
s2a4 g senQg
s|iew3/andwon
uoissiwwon Bujuueid
sasuadx3 yied |eloL
J8Y30 - sasuadxy died
dx3 j08foid aye] pueg
19Y30 8 oSN - sasuadx3] yled
leyidenjasuadx3 ylied
sasuadx3 uoljeAaoudy aje
sasuadx3 jo9[oid 9)e 9SIoH
sasuadx3 yded
aposiunp
SJUBWaIIAS dWOH 9Iqo|Nl |BjoL
J9Y3Q - sjuswa|og SWoH siiqow
S|00Yyag 03 $994 HIN - 026¥S
sfooyss o3 Hpasd A1ayo] HIN
SJUBW}IAS SWOH 3|Iqo
Buipun4 Alejawa) B30
saa4 |eban |ejoL
J12Y1Q - 994 |eban

siseg yses
$¥2/90/S0
WV 2501



L.

P
L1 30 6 3bed

%62'9C ¥5'208'2- 00°Z0¥'E 9v v68
%67 GE L0¥8L'GY- 00'896'02 £6'¢81'6Z
%6 GE 10'¥8.'Sp- 00'896'0L £6°€81'SC
%00 000 000 000
%L¥0LL 8L260'1 00'005'0L 8L26S L1
%62 LE 8v'2GL- 0000Z'L A WA e
%9168 g9 cEY- 00°000'¥ G£'995'e
%g0 02 69°€6G'L1- 00°000'22 LE90r'y
%L 'YL £€'650'G- 0000002 19°0¥6'7L
%08 00'000'9Y- 00'000'05 00°000'y
%00 00°0Z}- 0002} 000
%00 000 000 000
%BO 6% v2°9.2'G1- 00°000'0¢ 9z'ezL'vl
%80 L ¥0'£99'82t- 00 vve' Loy 96'9,9'¢¢
%0°0 000 000 000
%00 000 000 000
%6¥ 7S 926G 'v6- 0099.'202 v2°022'€Ll
%00 000 000 000
%00 000 000 000
%0 0 000 000 000
%00 000 000 000
%00 00°009'91- 00009'0t 000
%0°0S 92°085'L.- 00'191'G5} ¥2°085'2L
%00 000 000 000
%00 000 000 000
%00 000 000 000
%.'26 00'69¢- 00°000'G 00'6£9'Y
%0'00L 000 00'600'1€ 00°G00' L€
1ebpng Jo % jabpng Jan0 $ 19bpng ¥z ‘L Repy - | uer

¥Z0z ‘L Aew ybnoiyy  Arenuer
jen}oy ‘sA }abpng sso B Jjoid

V1033S0 40 NMOL

sabepm 10 Md Josiaiadng - 9¥Zes

sabep md Josiasadng - GHZES |BI0L
1ayjQ - sabep md 10s1A1adng - 5PEES
asueinsu| yyeaH askojdw3z

sabepA Md 40SIAI9dNG - GZES

aoueInsuy| - $yZes

auoyd 1180 Md - £vZES

sasuadx3 abeies) . gvZes

1end - LyZes

aoueuajuley g sileday Juswdinb3g - 0¥ZES

juawdinb3g Aemybiy [ended - 6EZES

peoy umoj-y-ydopy - 8eZES

jwby 109foad/Buteauibu] - 1£Z€S

Jreday ' 90UBUIUIEN PEOY - 9EZES

uopyoniysuo) Aemybiy - S¢ZES

wawhojdwaun

fepng femyBiy |eyde)

SHIOM dlland
fo4es 211Qnd [€30]

JayiQ - A9jes 21and

weiboud yosjepn pooyioqybianN
19B4JUOD JUBWAIoUT MET
asuadx3 ynoo jedisuniy julor
juswpedag 03 sang ail4

10B1UO0Y JudWMeda(q aii4

99110d payoesjuo)

asuadx3 saluoly juels) asue|Inquiy
S}0BJJUOD ddUBR|NqUUY

(x1049 "18) J0RJJUOD ddUBRINqUIY

(ej0a9s0) 10BNUOYH 32URINqUIY

siseg ysen
v2/90/50
WV 2S:01



it

11 Jo 0y abed

%00 000 000 000 Ajunon 03 sjuUaWAd |EMBIPYNAA

%LT 6V 19°186'21- 00008'vZ £eeLz'el pJeog umoy [ejo)
%00 000 000 000 Jay)Q - pJeog umoj
%00 000 000 000 saxe] [|0ihed safo)dws - £LLLS
%6 0 GZ 06l L- 00°000'Z 6.°608 suoneol|gnd
%8 L1 LL ooy 00°00S 68'6S sanddng 32140
%00 000 000 000 sasuadx3 g abesIN
%EEZHL 65602 00°00.'L 65'606"'| aoueinsu|
%E8'L6 £6'61- 00°00€'C 100522 Bujuies) g seng
% L 08'89%- 00°008 0z'1gg [lew3/sindwo)
%1268 1178£9'0L- 00'00S'Z) £8'198'9 salejeg peog

pieog umo

%00 000 000 000 sjuaweapes 19 A1apo/xe] |ejoL
%00 000 000 000 18y10 - sjuswaRag 19 Aisno/xel
%00 000 000 000 awdhed 1Id - 04025
%00 000 000 000 Yoa oA 03 4D A1apoy/xel - 00LS
%00 000 000 000 sjooyog 03 15 A1anoTy/xe] - £00.S
%00 000 000 000 fyunog 03 19 Aieno/xe] - L00LS
%00 000 000 000 fyunog o3 }1pal) xel

SjuUsWaIeS 419 Auanjo/xeL

%00 000 000 000 ‘'9°0°( 03 JWd ueoT ajelsg

%EY Bl 91'62£'809- 00°LL1'6¥L 78167 L1 SHIOM 211gNd [e10]
%0°0 000 000 000 18130 - SYIOAA 21 |gnd
%G'GZ1 00201l 00 00% 00'20§ Buluies] g seng - 092¢S
%61 82 86 205" |- 00°001°C 20265 Angesiq wial LoYS - €5ZES
%00 000 000 000 saxe] ||01hed Jafojdw] - Z6ZES
%€ 'GE £h9l6's- 00'tvL'e VI WAA JuswiaInay - 0SZES
%0'0 00°000'4- 00'000'L 000 sabep Md dwii-Med - 6vZES
%26 CE 9L06.'}- £6'809'C 14958 sabepy 10 Md dwi) |Ind - 8vZEs
%18 ¥E £8061'2¢- 20°066'9S ¥Z'6£8'61 sabepmy Md dwiL-IINd - Lp2ES

3ebpng j0 %, yobpng 1anQ ¢ 19b6png ¥z ‘L Ae - 1 uer

20z ‘L Ae ybnoiuyy | Aienuer
|en}oy ‘sA }obpng sso7 %9 1oid
Vv1030S0 40 NMOL

siseg yse)
+2/90/50
WV 2501



g2

11 §o |1 abed

%0'006'9ZL°€2L'L 9¢'GZ9'PYe 20°0 8€°5Z9'vve

%G0'Z¢ 6. °0G1'898- 00919'222'L 12'G9r'60Y

%00 000 000 000

%00 000 000 000

%00 00'000'%1- 0070007} 000

%00 000 000 000

%000} 0091 000 009}

%L9'L) 78'618'vL- 00°000'81 81°08L'c

%00 000 000 000

%00 000 000 000

%E£0'8E 1v'216'6 00'666'Gl £6'280'0
jobpng j0 %, 1ebpng 19A0 ¢ jabpng ¥z ‘L ke - | uer

awoou| 19N

asuadx3 |ejo],

5 jueq usamjaq salouedalsoasiq) sa1duedalds|q UOYBIIDU0IDY - 00699
sasuadx3g pazuobajesun - 66665

sajouabunjuo? 10} aAI9SAY - 86665

fyunoH 01 ply D4W/D4 - L10.LS

- $894 jueq - 000.S

asuadx3 uonoadsu| Bulpjing « 00¥2ZS

9SS0 pue sjuawabpnr . 0zZ6LS

papunjoy saxe] |eBaf(| - 00615
sasuadx3 ||04hed - 008LS

vzoz ‘2 Aew ybnouayy | Asenuer
|en}ay "SA wwmtzm $S0T 9 Jjoidd
V1033S0 40 NMOLL

siseg ysen
¥2/90/50
NV 2S:01



Building Permits - Planning Commission as of 5-2024

Application Address / Location of Building
Date Name & Mailing Address Permit/ Permit issued for Permit Number

1/3/124 Joshua Tempesta Bonus Room Above Garage TOS24-01
2058 100th Ave 2058 100th Ave
Contractor: Herbst Contracting LLC

1/3/24 Logan Lange 1170 220th Street TOS24-2
1170 220th St Finish Basement
Owner

1/18/24  Robert Hugo 2487 89th Avenue TOS24-3
2487 89th Avenue Furnace installation
Contractor HPMD Enterprises DBA

1/18/24  Erick Carufel 613 2320th Street TOS24-4
613 230th Street Generator
Contractor Buffie Electric

1/24/24  Andrew Baert 2482 88th Avenue TOS24-5
2482 88th Avenue Furnace Installation
Contractor: HPMD Enterprises DBA

2/23/24  Douglas Wojcik 2376 84th Avenue
2376 84th Avenue Finishing Basement TOS24-6
Contractor: Old Things New INC

2/28/24  Andrew Ohrt 2473 82nd Avenue
2507 Britani Ln Osceola Window Installation TOS24-7
Contractor: Old Things New INC

3/5/24 Chantelle McRoberts 1977 Dwight Ct TOS24-8
1977 Dwight Ct Window Instaliation
Contractor:

3/25/24  Bryon Proulx 833 223rd Street TOS24-9
612 218th Street Solar Installation
Contractor: Wolf River Electric

4/8/24  Charles Thiel 2373 60th Avenue TOS24-10
2373 60th Avenue Addition
Contractor:

4/10/24  Nicole Rensink 1956 70th Ave TOS24-11
1956 70th Avenue Addition
Contractor:

4/12/24  Ron Sieckert 2464 82nd Avenue TOS24-12
2464 82nd Avenue Accessory Building
Contractor: Gregory Contracting

4/16/24  Andrew Kiehr 2053 A 85th Avenue TOS24-13

10f2 51212024

Plan Commission Meeting

20



4/23/24

4/26124

4/30/24

5/1/24

5/1/24

20of2

2053 85th Avenue Alteration

Robert Bowen 1163 A 240th Street
1163 A 240th Street Electrical Service
Contractor: Midwest Electirc & Generator

Seth Montgomery 2330 60th Avenue
2330 60th Avenue Accessory Building
Glenn Kobx 861 200th Street
861 200 th Streeet Solar

Contractor: Wolf River Electric
Kent Paulson 1928 75th Avenue
1928 75th Ave Garagae

Contractor: FB Contractors

Samantha Kramer 941 235th Street
941 235th Street Windows

5/2/2024

TOS24-14

TOS24-15

TOS24-16

TOS24-17

TOS24-18

Plan Commission Meeting .
0N



HIGHLIGHTS OF CLERK ACTIVITIES DONE THIS MONTH:

April:

TASKS

FURTHER COMMENTS

Ordinances/

Resolutions

Meetings

4/08/2024 Regular Town Bd. Mtg.
4/16/2024 Annual Meeting
4/24/2024 PC Meeting

Public Records Requests

Ads

Town’s Web Page (and
Town Facebook site)

Updates as needed.

Public Walk-in/calls

Various dog tags, dog complaints, voter registrations, burn
permits( we have 92 YTD), building permits(17}, etc.

Training WI DOR Training for updated Alcohol and tobacco applications
for the 24/25 year

Elections

Other Joey gave me a quick overview of how the Swing arm posts work

Animal Control invoices and sending out accompanying fee
invoices to dog owners

Gaining a better understanding of the subdivision process with
experiencing a few applications.







210™ S of Cty M

.bt!lhw.w.lu\. b

e

V)



680 CTY M




8132
00" St

|7



81
3 200™ St

\»



1954 110" Ave




1967 Dwight Lake Lane

|5



2242 83" Ave




Performance - tax address 721 100%™

|



(eeT‘00V'1S) woiy S {19'0£8'T$)

(0€Z'060'T5) w68 % {L2T'2LETS)

(s8596£5) 25L'551 s {LvE'Ts8s)

(ve8'21s3) SOE'0S - {8z1'895%)

asuasaPYIq Huneg afesano

{r19°'0£8'TS) {LEV'8665) (0£8'610$) {6T2'VRES) {obt'STES)

90€'897 $ €0 50699y $ €0 605's9y  $ E0 9IT'VIy $

18v'0Ly §  9LE'L69T S SEE'I8Y'E S £02'996 $ SEL'98B S 924'6V8 S €95'6LL S

95129 § S0T'9T  $ OT ¥l $ O OTE'ET s ot oot'zt  §

0sy'20T S 894'sz  $ OT gzv'ec  $ O 967'1Z s ot 09€'6T  $

925'8¢Z S orzos § S a8ty $ S £65'sy $S STEY §

e § weioar S LES'8TT S €205 $ S 68l $ S 665'SY 56 er'ey $

25SHT 8 (KT 5 £S0°vLT S H8Z'BE § § S9Y'9E  § S 62L'vE $ s SLO'EE  §

ERBTIE § ) PIETHIT  $ 6£9'06% § OT ey $ T S99'TrY 5 ot S0S'TOF §

EEi'or 5 vel'vEl 5 Lzo'szz H S96'ES § OT 6s0'6y  $ OT 665'vt 5 o1 svs'or  $

999'50€ S vOE'EL 5 OT o999 § 01 795°09 § ot p20'ss S

65£'052 s 15T S L 8Iv'ss $ L £26'6l S L 1599y S

9561 5 farErE S TZE'66€ s vog8'v6 $ 0T 98198 $ 0T TSE'8L $ or 822'TL S

€9£'0L S 62191 § L pLO'ST S L S80'YT S L 99T'ET  §

s8uineg SZ0T uo paseg 150D 1E3p § 198png dnysely 198png gz0z dmjein 198png Lzoz  dmyepw 138png 9z07
S XISODJEIA T 6202 % % %

{sz-s2)
(8z-s2)
(¢z-52)
{9z-52)

ot

ot

113

0T
ot

L
ot

L
dnylepy
%

adeiano siead g
aSelano siesh ¢
38e1ano s1e3A £
afelanosieaA 7

(z89°752$) {86ES61$)
82L't9r § £D wE'TIY $
OTH'STL § Zvi'959 S
000'TT $ OT [T
00941 $ OT 00091 S
LSETY $ S 8RE'GE S
09ETy § § 06E'6E S
005'TE $ § 000'0E S
v00°S9€ 5 0T TCBIEE §
658'9t  $ 0T 805'ee  §
890°0s § 01 91s'sy  $
S09'ty $ L (474
€sL'v9 $ 0T 998’85 $
SOETT $ £ 00STT  $
1a8png  dmysep 198png
sz0C % 44

LrE's

569'6T
000'ST
11659

¥52'91
85222

96E'E
1186

00€'Z

llepuoys

lejoL

T 5

$

3N/ 202
3507 xoiddy

1395ang avod 3dN.LNd aiS0dodd v1030S0O 10 NMOL

S

Je3)

9

SHAOE/
1ad sa  suonedddy uj pnpald
painbay jolaqunN joueds ay

ot

og

at
at

S

sieap

14
0%

128png peay

Auyoieq adpam (z)
uaiwadeiday wamnd (v)
Juuapinoys

Jfyjanmis

Ant s, A

d

250
Suijeas dwyd

Suiynjed Aeids
Buirag yowi’y

Buiddins peoy

sproy paddig jo sajiw jejoL
Speoy paAed jJo S3[|IAl |[e30L

veaz/e/y



POLK COUNTY SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE TOWN BOARD CHECKLIST
(Checklist to be filled out by Town Board)

TO: The Town Board of the Town of O sce O} Q . The Polk County Land Information Department expects to review a

subdivision proposed by Liaceln Dercanson assisted by J° sech W. Graa berg , consisting of 2 lots
(Land Owner) Surveyor (if one has been retained)

or parcels located at the following address: 241 6 ) 3+ A in Section Q! of your Town.

Parcel #1IQ 4 2-0 69 37 -000 L If other parcel #(s) affected, please list:

Prior to County review, we require the Town Board to answer the following questions:

1. ROADS. The Town WILL ACCEPT WILL NOT ACCEPT X ownership of the streets and roads within the proposed
subdivision. NOTE: (If some roads are to become town roads and others are to stay private, please indicate this here or on a map.) The following roads will

be Town Roads: . The following roads will be private:

2. ROAD STANDARDS. The standards for right-of-way, design and construction of roads within the subdivision will be minimum town
road specifications as called for in the County Subdivision Ordinance. Please check the appropriate statement:

The Town accepts the County minimum road standards ., OR The Town accepts the road with the following requirements (If the Town has
other requirements regarding the Town standards for right-of-way width, maximum and minimum grades, width, depth, and type of base material, paving
requirements, specificarions on shoulders, ditches. culverts, cul-de-sac radius, erosion control, fencing and plating of vegetative cover, etc. please indicate
that here or attach a separate sheet.):

3. LAND AND WATER RSOURCES DEPARTMENT REVIEW. We DO DO NOT want the County to send this
subdivision to the Polk County Land and Water Resources Department for calculation of watershed-drainage area, sizing of culverts, specification of
drainage ways, water detention areas and erosion control features in accord with those calculations and other appropriate technical standards.

4. SUITABILITY OF LOTS FOR SEPTIC SYSTEMS:

The County policy is to require all unsewered lots that are intended to have building development to be fully tested for suitability for on-site waste disposal
in order to be approved for subdividing. The County will waive this requirement on request of the Town Board. If the Town Board requests a waiver, the
County will place a statement on the survey map or plat document warning lot purchasers that the lots have not been tested.

Not all lot purchasers will see this statement and occasionally a lot will turn out not to be suitable. The usual remedy for this situation is a holding tank,

which places the Town in a position of responsibility for maintenance of the tank if the owner fails to do so. Town Boards should weigh this possibility in
deciding whether to waive soil testing for each lot.

THE TOWN BOARD requests does NOT request soil testing of the lots in this subdivision.

5. PARKLAND DEDICATION. Does the Town want any of the land within the subdivision to be dedicated to the Town for park
purposes? YES NO

6. FURTHER REVIEW
The completion of this checklist by this Town Board is the only review we require of this subdivision.

We consider this only a preliminary review. The subdivider is obligated to return with the plat or map to this Town Board at a future date for a formal
review and decision to approve or disapprove.

DATED THIS DAY OF .20 , by The Town Board of the Town of , Polk County.
(Town Chair) (Member) {(Member)

OR . I attest that my signature represents the official position of the Town Board on these
(Town Clerk) checklist questions.

SubdTownChecklist 8/3/2014

¢



L e Dyneangm ngo\cv{%m

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP

LOCATED IN PART OF THE SEI/4 OF THE SE1/4 OF SECTION 1
T33N, RI9W, TOWN OF OSCEOLA, POLK COUNTY, WISCONSIN.

BEARINGS REFERENCED TO THE SOuUTH LINE OF
THE SE% OF SECTION & LINE BEARS
NB8519°21"W, P0tK COUNTY COORDINATE SYSTEM

R,

"R0" N
FOUNT) ¢

Nl b
EVIRGINIAZEHN S REYST

2

"SURVEYOR: PREPARED FOR:

JOSEPH GRANBERG CNCOLN & ZL_EN DUNCANSON DRATTED 3Y: uWG
1228 134T AVEINUE 2416 1i37= AVENCE J0B NO. 100-938
NIW R'CAMOND, Wi 54017 DRESSER, Wi 54009 DATE: 04/08/2024

9,0



Linc \DUWL’M/Q/V%

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP

LOCATED IN PART OF THE SE1/4 OF THE SE1/4 OF SECTION |
T33N, R19W, TOWN OF OSCEOLA, POLK COUNTY, WISCONSIN.

BEARINGS REFERENCED 7O THE SOUTH LINE OF
THE SEx OF SECTICN 1 LINE BEARS
N89'19'41"W, POLK COUNTY COORCINATE SYSTEM

OWNED BY: : /
“JAMES & LESLIE JERDE ~ -~ OWNED BY:
N 3 = RUN FREE PARTNERSHIP
113TH AVENUE

=

(4,13 ACRES)

_ PROPOSED LOT
280,724 SQ. FT.

o Netourwtsie

\/

SY% CORNER; SEC.1

g
b

— w2 J.._"".}""ﬁF |
: L C 5127 o :
80'5057 £ 660.69 0 V| =8 \
- 7 1 S'g A
o ) s
> 0 g’.“-. . ‘%. ) [
S - -
&/ ok 3
5 ; &1 1 ty B E 7
g e A LAk = E ‘
s B B\
p P . - \ : : A Bz o A
. v =) 8 8 w
B V- [ o — §u)
4 > = % e
{ : o F g
bl ] .ﬁ i
N W TS 2
=8 NET PROJECT AREA . 8
N e 308,205 SQ. FT.~ -
g - (7.08 ACRES) z
2 z2 EXCL. EASBMENT o= 222
3 o w
43 \ ) i
AREAS SHADED N RED Lgu
_ ARE AREAS OF 20% 5 o
AND GREATER SLOPES, be ~17.35! 4 =
_ 89°19'41" W 660.83"
OWNED BY: , NET PROJECT ARE
LEEANN-FREN(;H‘ LIVING TRST. 180,074, SQ. FT.

125" IRON PIN 4~ SQUTH LINE OF‘!'I-I_I'E'SE!-:; -
FOUND) = {2 sQ. ALUM
: ;
3 = _ OWNED BY:

- - ) "WDELL & VIRGINIA-ZEHM TRUST
@ TS 7 SURVEYOR: PREPARED FOR:

S SOLUTIONS Bfle | _0SZP— GRANBERG UNCOLN & FLLEN DUNCANSON DRAFTED BY: JWG

@ | 1428 1347 AVENUE 2416 11372 AVENUE OB NO. 100-938  SHEET
WVEER L R SONIVEN NEW RICHMOND, W 54077 DRISSER, wi 54009 DATE: 04/08/202¢ © 07 2

o\



Appointment of Designated Supervisor
Appointment of Designated Alternate
Community Boards
o Osceola Ambulance
= One board member
= Townresidence
o Allied Emergency Fire
* Three board members
Board Committee
o Finance
=  Two board members
o Media & Technology
= Two board members
o Personnel
=  Two board members
o Public Works
=  Two board members



Board of Review
Notice of Meeting to Adjourn
Town of Osceola

Please take notice that the Town of Osceola Board of Review (BOR) will meet-to-adjourn
on June 3, 2024, at 6:20 p.m., Town of Osceola Town Hall, 516 East Ave No, Dresser, WI

54009. The purpose of this meeting is to call the BOR into session during the 45-day
period beginning on the 4th Monday of April, pursuant to Wis. Stat. § 70.47(1) and due to

the revaluation, the assessment roll will not be completed at this time. The BOR will

convene and then promptly adjourn until October, 2024 (date and time to be
determined).

Notice is hereby given this 24™ day of April, 2024 by Dani Pratt, Clerk




516 East Avenue North
P. O. Box 216
Dresser, W1 54009-0216

Office: 715-755-3060
clerk@townofosceola.com

Polk County, Wisconsin

www.townofosceola.com

Resolution Amending the 2024 Budget Resolution 24-05-01
WHEREAS, The Osceola Town Board adopted the 2024 budget on November 13, 2023; and

WHEREAS, the year-to-date- budget reports indicate that there are expense accounts that are
currently over-budget, and revenue accounts that should be adjusted to reflect this financial
report; and

WHEREAS, it is financially prudent to amend the 2024 budget accordingly.

SO THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN BOARD OF THE TOWN OF
OSCEOLA TO AMEND THE FOLLOWING ACCOUNTS OF THE 2024 BUDGET:

e The sum of $3,095.00 is hereby transferred from Reserve for Contingencies to the Town
Board Insurance ($210.00), the Public Works Insurance ($1,095.00), the Clerk and
Treasurer Insurance ($1,270.00), Public Works Dues and Training ($130.00), the Audit
Services ($390.00) and the budget of said account be adjusted accordingly.

Adopted this 6" day of May 2024, at the Town Board of Supervisors Regular Board Meeting.

Dale Lindh, Chair lon Cronick, Supervisor

Tony Johnson, Supervisor Tom Magnafici, Supervisor

Webley Weingarten, Supervisor

ATTEST:

Dani Pratt, Clerk

__Voice Vote
___Roll Call Vote
_Yeas; _ Nays; __ Absent/Abstain



TOWN OF OSCEOLA

EMERGENCY OPERATIONS PLAN

MAY 2024

25



TABLE OF CONTENTS

EMERGENCY TELEPHONE LISTINGS

EMERGENCY OPERATIONS CENTER ALERTING LIST

SPECIAL NOTIFICATION LIST

LEGAL BASIS

MUTUAL AID AGREEMENTS

ACRONYMS

PURPOSE

SITUATION AND ASSUMPTIONS

CONCEPT OF OPERATIONS

ORGANIZATION

= et A A AR I ALY

RESPONSIBILITIES AND TASKS

-
o

RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

-
o

PLAN DEVELOPMENT AND MAINTENANCE

—_
—_

KEY ACTION CHECKLISTS

-TOWN CHAIR

12

-MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT COORDINATOR

13

-TOWN ASSESSOR / CLERK / TREASURER

14

-WARNING/COMMUNICATIONS

15

-LAW ENFORCEMENT

16

-HUMAN SERVICES

17

-PUBLIC WORKS

18

-PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICES/EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES

19

-FIRE SERVICES

20

-DAMAGE ASSESSMENT

21

OTHER ATTACHMENTS

22

26



EMERGENCY TELEPHONE LISTINGS

Primary Secondary
Town of Osceola
Police 911
Fire 911
Area Ambulance 911
Chair Dale Lindh 651-248-3681

Supervisor Jon Cronick

715-417-0144

Supervisor Tony Johnson

715-607-1183

Supervisor Tom Magafici

651-775-9222

Supervisor Webley Weingarten

715-558-5115

Clerk Dani Pratt 715-755-3060 Ext. 1
Treasurer Jan Carlson 715-755-3060 Ext. 2
Public Works Supervisor Todd Raddatz 715-755-3060 Ext. 3  715-417-4681

Polk County Sheriff's Department 911 715-485-8300
Polk County Emergency Management 911 715-485-9280
Polk County Highway Department 911 715-485-8700
Polk County Human Services Department 911 715-485-8400
Polk County Health Department 911 715-485-8500
Polk County Medical Examiner 911 715-485-9218

Non-Emergency Dispatch

715-483-8301

State of Wisconsin

Wisconsin Emergency Management
(WEM) Duty Officer

800-943-0003

wempio@wisconsin.gov

WEM Regional Disaster & Field Services
Rhonda Reynolds

715-635-8704

DNR — North Warden - Jesse Ashton

715-645-0048

Jesse.Ashton@wisconsin.qov

DNR - South Warden — Aaron Koshatka

715-416-8945

Aaron.Koshatka@wisconsin.gov

DNR — Warden Captain — Bran
Harrenstein

715-216-2304

Bryan.Harrenstein@wisconsin.gov

Dept. Natural Resources — Cumberland
Office

715-822-3590

Dept. Natural Resources — Dam Failure
Jacob Druffner

715-461-0159

Jacob.Druffner@wisconsin.gov

State Patrol- Northwest Region-Spooner

715-635-2141

715-635-7725 emergency

DOT Eau Claire Office-Jerry Mentzel,
Director

715-386-2891

800-991-5285
nwr.dtsd@dot.wi.gov

DOT Superior Office-Brent Pickard, Deputy

Dir.

715-392-7925

nwr.dtsd@dot.wi.gov

National Response Center (chemical
info)

800-424-8802

Page 2
2r




Hospitals

Amery Regional Medical Center

715-268-8000

Osceola Medical Center

715-294-2111

St. Croix Regional Medical Center

715-483-3261

UTILITIES

Telephone/lnternet

Brightspeed

1-833-692-7773

Lakeland Communications

715-825-0852

815-825-2171

Northwest Communications (formerly
Amery TelCom)

715-268-7101

Spectrum

866-926-6497

Gas & Electric

Polk Burnett Electric Cooperative

800-421-0283

715-646-2191

Xcel Energy 800-895-1999

WE Energies 800-261-5325 715-790-5456 C
715-268-2571 H

Contractors

Chemtrec — Hazardous waste hotline

800-424-9300

Bay West - Hazardous waste disposal

651-291-0456

800-279-0456

Towing

Border Towing

715-483-5753

L & C Autoworks

715-483-9947

Osceola Towing

715-755-3281

Tom’s Auto Body

715-294-2990

Public Schools

Osceola School Superintendent Dr. Becky
Styles

715-294-4140

Transportation — Steven Leslie

715-294-3456

St. Croix Falls School Superintendent — Mark 715-483-2507 Xten: 1401
Burandt
Transportation — Stephanie Kemen 715-483-2507 Xten: 1500

Volunteer Organizations

American Red Cross - 24 Hour Emergency
Number (Altoona, WI)

877-618-6628

Salvation Army- (Grace Place, New
Richmond)

715-247-2944

Funeral Homes

Grandstrand Funeral Home — St. Croix
Falls

715-483-3141

Grandstrand Funeral Home - Osceola

715-294-3111

Page 3




EMERGENCY OPERATIONS CENTER ALERTING LIST

Supervisor

Name Telephone #
Municipal Emergency Dale Lindh 651-248-3681
Management
Coordinator
Town of Osceola Dale Lindh 651-248-3681
Chair
Town of Osceola Jon Cronick 715-417-0144

Town of Osceola

Tony Johnson

715-607-1183

Supervisor
Town of Osceola Tom Magafici 651-775-9222
Supervisor
Town of Osceola Webley Weingarten 715-558-5115
Supervisor
Town of Osceola Dani Pratt 715-755-3060 Ext.1
Clerk
Town of Osceola Jan Carlson 715-755-3060 Ext.2
Treasurer
LAW ENFORCEMENT | Polk County Sheriff's Department 911 or

715-485-8300

Fire Department
Fire Chief

Allied Emergency Services
Kevin Christenson

911 or
715-268-2360

Ambulance Service

Director

Osceola Area Service
Robyn Foster

911 or
715-294-3911

Ambulance Service

Manager

St. Croix Valley EMS
Ben Wasmund

911 or
715-483-1500

Town of Osceola
Public Works(PW)

Supervisor Todd Raddatz

715-755-3060 Ext. 3
Cell 715-417-4681

PW — Full Time

Joe Gaffney

715-494-0266

PW - Part -Time

David Cronick

715-410-6220

Page 4



PW — Part Time Ed Everson 763-354-6831

Town of Osceola Gene Johnson 715-834-1361

Assessor Appraisal Services
Town of Osceola Ben Campbell 715-556-3136
Building Inspector West WI Inspection Agency LLC
Town of Osceola Darel Hall 715-377-5141

Animal Control Officer

EMERGENCY OPERATIONS CENTER

SPECIAL NOTIFICATION LIST

DAY CARE CENTERS

NURSING / ELDERLY HOUSING

MEDIA

Inter-County Leader

715-327-4236

F: 715-327-4870

Osceola Sun

715-294-2314

office@osceolasun.com

Television

KARE 11

763-546-1111

www.kare11.com

KSTP — Channel 5

651-588-6397

www.kstp.com

WCCO - Channel 4

612-339-4444

Www.wcco.com

KMSP — Channel 9

952-944-9999

www.kmsp.com

Radio

WXCE - AM 1260

877-836-9595

wxcenews@yahoo.com

WZEZ - FM 104.9

877-836-9595

WCCO — AM 1590

612-370-0675

WIXK — AM 1590
WIXK - FM 107.1

715-246-2254

Page 5

Ho



The Legal Basis for the development of this municipal plan is stated in the following documents:

LEGAL BASIS

PUBLIC LAW 103-337

WISCONSIN STATUTES

21.11 CALL TO ACTIVE SERVICE

26.97 LAW ENFORCEMENT AND POLICE POWER (TOWN CHAIRS)

59.025 ADMINISTRATIVE HOME RULE

50.026 CONSTRUCTION OF POWERS

59.031 COUNTY EXECUTIVE (2) DUTIES AND POWERS

59.033 COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR (2) DUTIES AND POWERS

59.05 CHAIRPERSON; VICE CHAIRPERSON; POWERS AND DUTIES

59.07 GENERAL POWERS OF COUNTY BOARD. (146) LOCAL EMERGENCY
PLANNING COMMITTEES

59.08 PUBLIC WORK, HOW DONE; PUBLIC EMERGENCIES

59.083 CONSOLIDATION OF MUNICIPAL SERVICES, HOME RULE,
METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

59.24 PEACE MAINTENANCE

61.34 POWERS OF TOWN BOARD

66.325 EMERGENCY POWERS

83.09 EMERGENCY REPAIRS OF COUNTY TRUNK HIGHWAYS

323.12 POWERS AND DUTIES OF THE GOVERNOR

323.14 POWERS AND DUTIES OF COUNTIES AND MUNICIPALITIES

323 15 POWERS AND DUTIES OF HEADS OF EMERGENCY GOVERNMENT
SERVICES

213.095 POLICE POWER OF FIRE CHIEF, RESCUE SQUADS

895.483(2) CIVIL LIABILITY EXEMPTION; COUNTY EMERGENCY RESPONSE

TEAM

COUNTY ORDINANCES

Page 6

2



MUTUAL AID AGREEMENTS - listing provided below, see appendix for agreements.

List any agreements you have in force at this
time.

Page 7

K



CP
DNR
EMS
EOC
EOP
PIO
UDSR

WEM

ACRONYMS

COMMAND POST

DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES
EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES
EMERGENCY OPERATIONS CENTER
EMERGENCY OPERATIONS PLAN

PUBLIC INFORMATION OFFICER
UNIFORM DISASTER SITUATION REPORT

WISCONSIN EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT

Page 8

M



MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY OPERATIONS PLAN
A PURPOSE:

This municipal plan has been developed to provide procedures for the Town of Osceola government
agencies to respond to various types of emergencies or disasters that affect the community. It provides a
link to procedures that will be used by county government since the Town of Osceola is part of the county
emergency management program. This municipal plan is to be used in conjunction with the Polk County
Emergency Operations Plan (EOP). The municipal plan will be maintained in accordance with current
standards of the Polk County EOP and in accordance with the Town of Osceola.

B. SITUATION AND ASSUMPTIONS:

Several types of hazards pose a threat to the lives, property or environment in Polk County. These hazards
are outlined in the Polk County Hazard Mitigation Plan. A copy of this Plan is located in the Town of
Osceola office and in the Polk County Emergency Management Office.

C. CONCEPT OF OPERATIONS:

Municipal officials have primary responsibility for disasters which take place in the municipality. They will
activate the appropriate municipal agencies to deal with the disaster. The Municipal Emergency Coordinator
is responsible for coordinating the response of municipal agencies and coordinating the response with
county officials if county assistance is necessary.

Actions that the municipality and county should consider if this municipal plan is activated:

1) The Local Incident Commander (Town of Osceola Chair, Supervisors, Fire Chief or designee) assesses
the nature and scope of the emergency or disaster.

2) If the situation can be handled locally, do so using the procedures in this plan as appropriate. If the
Incident Commander determines that additional resources are necessary, the Incident Commander
notifies the Municipal Emergency Management Coordinator.

a) The Municipal Emergency Management Coordinator advises the Town of Osceola Chair or
designee and coordinates all emergency response actions when requested.

b) The Town of Osceola Chair or designee declares a local state of emergency. The Municipal
Emergency Management Coordinator notifies the Polk County Municipal Emergency Management
Coordinator of this action.

c) The Municipal Emergency Management Coordinator notifies the local state of emergency
declaration to the Polk County Municipal Emergency Management Coordinator office.

d) The Municipal Emergency Management Coordinator activates the municipal EOC located in the
Town of Osceola Hall.

e) The Town of Osceola Chair or designee directs any additional departments/agencies to respond to
the situation as necessary.

f) Municipal emergency response officials/agencies respond according to the checklists outlined in the
Attachments A-J.

g) The Town of Osceola Chair or designee issues directives as to travel restrictions on local roads and
recommends protective actions if necessary.

h) The Town of Osceola Chair or designee notifies the public of the situation and appropriate actions to
take.

Page 9

o



i) The Polk County Emergency Management Coordinator keeps county officials informed of the
situation and actions taken.

3) If municipal resources become exhausted or if special resources are required, request county
assistance through the Polk County Municipal Emergency Management Coordinator.

4) |f assistance is requested, the Polk County Emergency Management Coordinator assesses the situation
and makes recommendations.

5) The county will do the following (to the extent appropriate):
a) Activate the County EOC.
b) Implement the County EOP.
c) Respond with county resources as requested.
d) Activate mutual aid agreements.
e) Coordinate county resources with municipal resources.
f)  Notify Wisconsin Emergency Management (WEM) Regional Director.
g) Forward Uniform Damage Situation Report (UDSR) form.
h) Assist municipality with prioritizing and allocating resources.

6) If municipal and county resources are exhausted, the Polk County Emergency Management Coordinator
can request state assistance through Wisconsin Emergency Management (WEM).

7) |f state assistance is requested, the WEM Administrator in conjunction with the Regional Director, Polk
County Municipal Emergency Management Coordinator and Municipal Emergency Management
Coordinator assess the disaster or emergency situation and recommend that personnel, services and
equipment be made available for response, mitigation or recovery.

8) After completing the assessment, the WEM Regional Director immediately notifies the State WEM
Administrator.

9) The State Administrator of Emergency Management notifies the Governor and makes
recommendations.

10) If state assistance is granted, procedures will be followed as stated in the Wisconsin EOP and the
County EOP.

D. ORGANIZATION:
insert the organizational chart for your municipality.
E. RESPONSIBILITIES AND TASKS:
See Attachments A-J for emergency responsibilities of key officials in your jurisdiction.
F. RESOURCE MANAGEMENT:

Polk County: Additional support from Polk County Departments may include all available departments as
pertains to the situation.

Mutua! Aid Reciprocal Agreements: See the attached listing.

Support from Private Agencies/\VVolunteer Groups: See the attached listing.

Support from State and Federal Agencies: Information and assistance in securing state or federal support
may be obtained by contacting the Polk County Emergency Management Coordinator. Requests for

National Guard assistance should be channeled through the Polk County Emergency Management
Coordinator to the WEM Regional Director to the WEM Administrator.

Page 10



G. PLAN DEVELOPMENT AND MAINTENANCE:

The Town of Osceola’s EOP Development Team is composed of representatives from the Town Board, Fire
Departments and the County Emergency Management Coordinator. These individuals are responsible for
developing and maintaining this plan.

This Team meets on an as needed basis or as determined by the Town Board. The Team reviews
incidents, changes and new information and makes revisions to this plan.

This Team also conducts after-action reviews of all exercises and major incidents.

Dale Lindh
Town of Osceola Chair

Dale Lindh
Municipal Emergency Management Coordinator

Jon Cronick
Town of Osceola Supervisor

Tony Johnson
Town of Osceola Supervisor

Tom Magafici
Town of Osceola Supervisor

Webley Weingarten
Town of Osceola Supervisor

Dani Pratt
Town of Osceola Clerk

Jan Carlson
Town of Osceola Treasurer

Todd Raddatz
Town of Osceola Public Works Supervisor

Page 11



ATTACHMENT A
TOWN OF OSCEOLA CHAIR
KEY ACTION CHECKLISTS

The Town of Osceola Chair is responsible for the overall management of the Town of Osceola. The
following tasks represent a checklist of actions that should be considered in an emergency or disaster
situation.

TOWN OF OSCEOLA CHAIR OR DESIGNEE SHOULD:
Assess information from Municipal Emergency Management Coordinator and be ready to declare
emergency.

1)

2)
3)

4)

Ensure that the Municipal Emergency Management Coordinator or designated person has activated / is
activating the Emergency Operations Center (EOC) as required.

Report to the EOC / CP.

Ensure that the Municipal Emergency Management Coordinator or designated person provides an initial
damage assessment and casualty report.

Ensure that the Municipal Emergency Management Coordinator and Incident Commander brief the EOC
staff as to the status of the disaster.

Declare a local state of emergency.

Ensure the Municipal Public Information Officer (PIO) and/or designated person is notified and reports to
the EOC if requested or to the Osceola Town Hall.

In consultation with the Municipal Emergency Management Coordinator, determine whether or not
county, state or federal assistance should be requested. Municipal/County resources must be fully
committed before state or federal assistance will be available. If assistance is requested, specify the
type and amount of assistance needed.)

Page 12

L3



ATTACHMENT B
MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT COORDINATOR
KEY ACTION CHECKLISTS

The Municipal Emergency Management Coordinator coordinates all components of the emergency
management program in Town of Osceola. This includes hazard analysis, preparedness, and mitigation,
response and recovery activities for all natural and technological disaster/emergencies. The following tasks
represent a checklist of actions this department should consider.

MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT COORDINATOR SHOULD:

1. Report to the Municipal CP.

2. Ensure that Town of Osceola officials and Polk County Emergency Management Coordinator have been
notified, key facilities warned, sirens activated, etc.

3. Activate the Municipal EOC when requested/required. Make sure that it is fully operational and that EOC
staff have reported/are reporting to it.

4. Obtain initial Uniform Disaster Situation Report (UDSR) and other relevant information. Relay this
information to the Town of Osceola Chair and to the Polk County Emergency Management Coordinator.

5. Conduct regular briefings of EOC staff as to the status of the situation.

6. Evaluate available resources, including personnel, by checking with EOC Staff. If deficiencies exist,
take action to obtain the needed resources.

7. Ensure that Town Officials and emergency response agencies have begun to keep separate and
accurate records of disaster-related expenditures.

8. Establish communications with the county EOC if activated or the county emergency management
office. The communications equipment available is telephones, texts, emails, radios, etc.

Page 13

%



ATTACHMENT C
TOWN OF OSCEOLA CLERK/ASSESSOR/TREASURER
KEY ACTION CHECKLISTS

The Town of Osceola Clerk/Assessor/Treasurer is responsible for assisting the Town of Osceola Chair with
assigned activities in the Town of Osceola. The following tasks represent a checklist of actions this
department should consider in an emergency or disaster situation.

TOWN OF OSCEOLA CLERK/ASSESSOR/TREASURER SHOULD:

O ON =

10.
11.

12.
13.
14.
15.

Report to the Town of Osceola EOC or CP.
Issues directives as to travel restrictions on local roads and recommends protective actions if necessary.
Prepare a local state of emergency declaration for the Town Chair to sign.
Maintain records indicating Town expenses incurred due to the disaster.
Assist in the damage assessment process by:
a. Providing information regarding the dollar value of property damaged as a resuit of the disaster.
b. Providing information (name, telephone number, etc.) regarding the owners of property that has
been damaged or destroyed as a result of the disaster.
Delegate authority to department directors to permit acquisition of equipment and supplies needed
following a disaster.
Assign department directors account numbers to which emergency expenditures may be charged.
As Public Information Officer (P10) function as the sole point of contact for the news media and public
officials.
Maintain liaison with the EOC and CP in order to stay abreast of situation.
Establish news media briefing room and brief the media at periodic intervals.
If the situation escalates and the county EOC is activated, coordinate with the County PIO to prepare
news releases.
Conduct press tours of disaster areas within the municipality as the situation stabilizes.
Assist the county in establishing a Joint Public Information Center.
Assist the county with establishing a Rumor Control Center.
Issue protective action recommendations or public service advisories as directed by the Town Chair.

Page 14



ATTACHMENT D
WARNING/COMMUNICATIONS
KEY ACTION CHECKLISTS

The Warning and Communications function is responsible for warning and communications in the Town of
Osceola. The following tasks represent a checklist of actions this function should consider in an emergency
or disaster situation.

The Polk County Sheriff's Department Dispatch and Polk County Sheriff's Department are responsible for
warning and communications activities in the Town of Osceola. The following tasks represent a checklist of
actions this department should consider in an emergency or disaster situation.

1. Warn the following:

‘S@ e o0 T

i
2. Ensure

Town of Osceola Chair

Polk County Emergency Management Coordinator

Town of Osceola Municipal Emergency Management Coordinator (if applicable)
Special Facilities (see listing of special facilities)

Hospital

Schools

Nursing Homes

Senior Housing

Day Care Centers

all agencies represented in the municipal EOC have communications both to their staff at their

department offices and their staff at the incident site. This equipment consists of telephones, cell
phones, R.A.C.E.S., pagers.

3. Activate public warning system. This may consist of sirens, door-to-door, telephone fan out. Develop
assignment on how alert, watch and warning would be handled prior to a disaster or emergency
situation.

4. Establish communications with Command Post if established.

Page 15



ATTACHMENT E
LAW ENFORCEMENT
KEY ACTION CHECKLISTS

The Polk County Sheriff's Department is responsible for law enforcement activities in the Town of Osceola.
The following tasks represent a checklist of actions this department should consider in an emergency or
disaster situation.

Nook~kw M=

©

Establish a staging area in the municipality; designate a CP; and establish initial command until relieved.
Ensure that an adequate number of law enforcement staff has been notified and that they report as
situation directs.

Direct the designated law enforcement representative to report to the Municipal CP or EOC.

Secure the affected area and perform traffic and crowd control.

Participate in warning the public in the immediate vicinity as situation warrants.

Coordinate evacuation efforts.

Determine scope of incident as to immediate casualties/destruction and whether the incident has the
potential to expand and escalate.

Direct officer(s) to close off the damage site area and to stop all in-bound traffic. Set up an emergency
pass system.

Report above information to appropriate law enforcement agencies.

. Keep records of all overtime hours, extra manpower hours used, plus all equipment and mileage. Also,

all additional supplies and costs to your department.

Other responsibilities may include:

O 0O OO0 OO0

O

Enforce curfew restrictions in the affected area.

Coordinate the removal of vehicles blocking evacuation or other response activities.

As necessary, shelter in-place or evacuate prisoners as may be appropriate from the affected area.
Assist the medical examiner with mortuary services.

Assist with search and rescue activities.

If the County EQC is activated, establish and maintain contact with the person representing law
enforcement.

Try to anticipate your department's needs for manpower and equipment 24-hours in advance. If
additional assistance is needed, utilize mutual aid agreements with other law enforcement agencies.

Page 16



ATTACHMENT F
HUMAN SERVICES
KEY ACTION CHECKLIST

Polk County Department of Human Services personnel will serve as the Human Services Coordinator in the
Town of Osceola and is responsible for human services activities in the Town of Osceola. The following
tasks represent a checklist of actions this person must consider in an emergency or disaster situation.

1. Coordinate activities of agencies/departments, which provide human services type services as ldentified

in County EOP.

Report to the emergency operations center.

Coordinate with Red Cross in opening and managing shelters in the municipality.

Ensure canteen is set up to feed emergency workers in the municipality.

Work with Red Cross/Salvation Army in providing food and clothing to disaster victims. Provide

emergency assistance to persons with special needs.

Provide necessary outreach services to citizens affected by emergency or disaster.

Distribute emergency literature to disaster victims giving instructions and assistance pertaining to their

immediate needs.

8. Provide psychological counseling and crisis intervention to disaster victims.

9. If County EOC is activated, establish and maintain contact with the person representing Human
Services.

10. Maintain records of all personnel overtime, mileage and all other expenditures.

ohoN

~No

Page 17

172



ATTACHMENT G
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS
KEY ACTION CHECKLISTS

The Department of Public Works personnel are responsible for maintenance activities in the Town of
Osceola. The following tasks represent a checklist of actions this department should consider in an
emergency or disaster situation.

1.
2.
3.

o~

Ensure that maintenance personnel have been alerted and that they report as the situation directs.
Report to the Municipal Command Post.

Review the disaster situation with field personnel and report situation to the Municipal Emergency
Management Coordinator.

Maintain transportation routes.

If necessary, coordinate flood fighting activities, including sandbagging, emergency diking, and pumping
operations.

Coordinate with Law Enforcement travel restrictions/road closures within the municipality.

Provide emergency generators.

Assist with traffic control and access to the affected area.

Assist with urban search and rescue activities as may be requested.

. Assist private utilities with the shutdown of gas and electric services.

. As necessary, establish a staging area for public works.

. Report public facility damage information to the Town of Osceola.

. If the County EOC is activated, establish and maintain contact with the County Highway Commissioner.
. Keep records of overtime hours, extra manpower hours, all supplies used including mileage and fuel,

plus any mutual aid equipment and manpower needed in the response and recovery process.

Page 18



ATTACHMENT H
PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICES/EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES
KEY ACTION CHECKLISTS

Osceola Area Ambulance Service will serve as the Emergency Medical Services Liaison in the Town of
Osceola and is responsible for emergency medical services activities in the Town of Osceola. The Polk
County Health Department is responsible for public health activities in the Town of Osceola. They will
coordinate health services activities with a representative from Town. The following tasks represent a
checklist of actions this person should consider in an emergency or disaster situation.

Emergency Medical Services

Assist in evacuating nursing homes, hospitals, and other medical facilities as needed.

Coordinate emergency medical care to victims (hospitals and ambulances).

Establish a triage area for victims.

Coordinate medical transportation for victims.

Establish a staging area in the municipality.

Maintain close accounting of all expenditures utilized over and above normal operating costs, paying
particular attention to overtime salaries.

AN B G0y T =

Other responsibilities may include:
o If additional assistance is necessary, utilize mutual aid agreements and/or contracts with other
Ambuiance Services.

Public Health

1. Assure public health needs of disaster victims are met.

2. Assume primary operational control for health-related emergencies such as pollution, contaminations,
diseases and epidemics.

3. Maintain close accounting of all expenditures utilized over and above normal operating costs, paying
particular attention to overtime salaries.

Page 19

¢t



ATTACHMENT I
FIRE SERVICES
KEY ACTION CHECKLISTS

The Allied Emergency Services is responsible for fire services activities in the Town of Osceola. The
following tasks represent a checklist of actions this department should consider in an emergency or disaster
situation.

Nooas~sLN =

@

Respond to Fire Hall, CP or as directed by on-scene personnel.

Assist Law Enforcement in warning the affected population.

Rescue injured/trapped persons.

Protect critical facilities and resources.

Designate a person to record the arrival and deployment of emergency personnel and equipment.
Assist Law Enforcement with evacuation, if needed.

Assist the municipal public works department and utilities with shutting down gas and electric services, if
necessary.

Overtime salaries and equipment costs including mileage and supplies used through both your
department and any mutual aid assistance should be closely monitored and recorded for possible grant
assistance.

Other responsibilities may include:

Assist with traffic control.

Assist with debris clearance.

If necessary, coordinate flood fighting activities, including sandbagging, emergency diking, and pumping
operations.

Coordinate with Law Enforcement travel restrictions/road closures within the municipality.

Provide emergency generators.

If the County EOC is activated, establish and maintain contact with the person representing fire
services.

If the Regional Hazardous Materials Team is needed for a Level A response, contact Polk County
Emergency Management to request assistance through the WEM Duty Officer. If additional assistance
is necessary, utilize mutual aid agreements and/or contracts with other fire departments.

Page 20



ATTACHMENT J
DAMAGE ASSESSMENT
KEY ACTION CHECKLISTS

The Municipal Emergency Management Coordinator in cooperation with the Polk County Emergency
Management Coordinator will be responsible for damage assessment activities in the Town of Osceola. The
following tasks represent a checklist of actions this department should consider in an emergency or disaster
situation.

1.
2

Report to the Municipal EOC or Command Post.
Record initial information from first responders such as law enforcement, public works, ambulance
service, or fire services.
Coordinate with incident commander and head of activated agencies to assess extent of public damage
and individual damage.
a. Within first 2-3 hours: Complete preliminary UDSR:
i. Number of fatalities.
ii. Number of critical/minor injuries.
iii. Number of home/businesses damaged/destroyed.
iv. Number of power/telephone lines, poles damaged.
v. Number of public facilities such as highways, roads, bridges, etc. damaged.
vi. Number of people who are homeless or in shelters.
b. Within 8 hours:
i. Recount items 1-6 above.
i. Complete another UDSR, estimating public and private damage.
iii. Videotape and/or take photos of major damage.
c.  Within 24 hours:
i. Update items 1-6 above.
ii. Complete updated UDSR.
Provide damage assessment information to the appropriate Town officials and county emergency
management director to assist in the preparation of the UDSR.
If the situation warrants, assist the Town Chair with the preparation of a local state of emergency
declaration and forward it to the Polk County Municipal Emergency Management Coordinator.
Plot damage assessment information on status boards in the municipal EOC and locate damaged sites
on a map.
Record all expenditures for municipal personnel, equipment, supplies, services, etc., and track
resources being used.
Prepare reports for the municipal Public Information Officer.

Page 21



OTHER POSSIBLE ATTACHMENTS YOU MIGHT WANT TO
CONSIDER INCLUDING IN YOUR MUNICIPAL PLAN

X LIST OF FREQUENCIES (local, state and federal agencies)

X SHELTER LIST AND/OR MAPS

X LIST OF SARA FACILITIES AND CHEMICALS PRESENT
EQUIPMENT/PERSONNEL RESOURCE LIST

X COMMUNITY MAP

DEBRIS DISPOSAL SITE LOCATIONS

DAMAGE ASSESSMENT TEAM CALL LIST

X

SAMPLE DISASTER DECLARATION

X SOP ON REQUESTING GUARD ASSISTANCE

PERSONNEL ROSTER (INCLUDING HOME TELEPHONE NUMBERS)

MUTUAL AID AGREEMENTS

LIST CLEAN-UP CONTRACTORS

X COPY OF COUNTY'S BASIC PLAN AND ANNEX A

ESTABLISH A PASS SYSTEM

FISCAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEDURES & RECORDS

OTHER SITUATIONS THAT MAY BE UNIQUE TO YOUR JURISDICTION

X = A copy of these documents will be provided by Polk County Emergency
Management upon regquest

Page 22




Advanced Engineering Concepts
1360 International Drive

Eau Claire, Wi 54701

Office 715.552.0330
www,aec.engineering

Project Memo

To: Jeremy Utke - Plan Commission Chair; Dale Lindh — Town Board Chair
From: Sean P. Bohan, P.E.

CC: Dani Pratt — Town Clerk; Jordan Crusing - AEC

Date: 4/5/2024

Re: Haas Sons Property Rezone — 90t Ave., Town of Osceola, Wi

Haas Sons is proposing to rezone their current non-metallic mine site located west of the
intersection of 20" Ave. and 210t St in the Town of Osceola. Currently the site is shown on the
County mapping as RA-5; the owners would like to rezone to R-1 for the future construction of
a residential subdivision. The site is 25.1-acres and is bordered by 90t Avenue and residential
property in the south, residential and forest lands in the west, forest/mine site in the north, and
to forest/residential in the east. Lands that surround the site are zoned RA-5 and Natural
Resource (south of 90th Ave.).

The proposed rezone would allow the owners to create a subdivision allowing for a density of
1-acre lots as opposed to the current zoning which would allow for 5-acre density. It should be
known that approximately 2/3rds of the lands around Lotus Lake have been subdivided with
parcels ranging from 1-2-acres. This proposed rezone/future subdivision would fit within the
surrounding area/neighborhood.

We have included supplemental information with this rezone request, of which a conceptual
subdivision layout is included. This layout should be viewed only conceptually as there is
additional information that will need to be gathered prior to a submittal for a Preliminary Plaft.
This information includes, but is not limited to, boundary and topographic survey, soil logs for
drainfield/septic design, environmental surveys, i.e. wetlands/steep slopes, well data of
surrounding neighbors, and soil borings/groundwater depths.

The process for the rezone request/approval involves a recommendation from the Town
Planning Commission to the Town Board. If the Town Board approves this rezone request, then
the application would go to Polk County where a "Public Hearing"” would be conducted by
the Environmental Services Committee. This Committee would then make a recommendation
to the County Board who would then vote on the zoning change. Should the zoning be
granted, this project would then start the platting process following both the Town's Chapter
18 Subdivision and Platting Ordinance in addition to the County's Subdivision Ordinance.



M ‘Y1030S0 40 NMOL
INN3AY HLOB
QT °SALY3JO¥d SNOS SYVH
NOISIAIQBNS ¥1030S0 40 NMOL

e —— =
6ulsaaubua-senguoyoqs VW3
0E£E0CSESLL :ANOHd

1045 W ‘3YIVTI0 Nv3

3AM0 TYNOILYNYALNI 09EL

3'd ‘NYHOE NV3S :NLLY

S1d3ONOD ONIMIINIONI Q3ONVAQY
YIINDNT 103r0dd

QJ TN b 03
iy o)
IV ROIGWIGANS WNLATINGD ners !ﬁﬂ [t ]
50 TNOWYRNILN B3C)
1413000 ONUTINONT OIKVALY

HENG, 3 APaeD alven
00000 - LET 0 B0 T1ave i)




OLK

COUNTY, Wi

Polk County WI

Zoning Districts
. Agricultural 10
". Agricullural 20
~ Farmland Preservalion
. General Business/Commercial
Hamlel
. Industniaf
Mining
. Nalural Resources

Recrealional
Business/Commercial
Residential

Residenlial-Agricultural 5

Small Business/Commercial
1 Tyt 4 [ - ﬁ Town Zoning
2012168 2165 2152 A — ~ P 4 . Unzoned Town
gi@ — g e Village/City Zoning
¥ 3923 895 . g ] + D Sections
2;92“‘ —— 1 | Orarces

Parcel Numbers
s asz @

Bhan = -
‘1“ Bq?6 1 R N el -
55.11152 1 o 4 10 ' \ T3 US Highway Shield

== US Highways
WI Slale Highway Shield

I
|
L | Towns

* Addresses

— State Highways
—= Highway On Off Ramp
Counly Road Shield
~— Counly Roads
— Town Roads
— City and Viliage Roads
~— Public Access Roads
— Prvale Roads

Privale Driveways
M Wi Ruslic Road Shield
== WI Ruslic Road

* Unincorporaled Village

TwpRgGrdweb

Regional Counlies
MN
wil

€ Sehnsicler



OLK

COUNTY, Wi

Polk County, WI
= 1) - L . BN Y““i?ﬁ" ["] sections

D Parcels

Parcel Numbers
D Towns
* Addresses
US Highway Shield
US Highways
WI State Highway Shield
State Highways
Highway On Off Ramp
Counly Road Shield

g

[ 31

County Roads
— Town Roads
— Cily and Village Roads
-- Public Access Roads
— Private Roads

Private Driveways
B Wi Rustic Road Shield
== WI Ruslic Road
— Contaurs 10fl
Contours 21t
TwpRgGrdweb

Regional Counlies

4042:0030420000
i ~alclilated, Acz2822 3
QA ST e
14 h
3 > o}" .‘|i‘i 00 &
5 dCalculatediAcy14!
= Ry AR~

Wiforirdividual parcels of property The maps 2rd data 2re for iilustrziion purposes znd may rot
wizhin should nct be used for mzking Anancial or cther commitments. Potk Counsy Wl orovides this
W bezccurzie

suizable for site-specific decisior mzking Information found
infermation with the urdersianding that it is not suaranieed

Developed by
&9 Schneider
GEUSEATIAL



CO?N!T. YK %

Polk County, WI

D Soils Type
[ sectioris
D Parcels

Parcel Numbers
D Towns

2700250 0000 M | = e
: 'S'IM’» : il 2 us Highway Shield
m&a = US Highways
o p—————r e , e S :WISlBl.anghwaySnmld

| - R i |
(Galculated/AT:41152788% - . 7 |
; &g : ! : AC] l _ County Road Shield
= County Roads
= Tawn Roads
— City and Village Roads

Public Access Roads
— Privale Roads

Private Driveways

(0425003020000 B Wi Ruslic Read Shigld
rmﬂ}im‘fgﬁ = Wi Rustic Roatt
m-i?f\@ — Contours 21t Dapression
TwpRgGrdweb
Regional Countigs

MN
wi

The Polk County, W1 Geographic Information Web Server provides online access to geographic znd assessment record info currently maintzined by Palk County,
W1 for individual parcels of property. The maps znd data are for illustration purposes and may not be suitable for site-specific decision making Infermation found
within should not be used for mzking financizl or other commitments. Potk County, WI provides this information with the urderstanding that it is not suaranteed
to be zccuraie

Date created: 4/4/2024
Last Dzta Uploaded: 4/4/2024 10:19:36 AM

Developed by
€9 Schnsider



RECLAMATION PLAN
NAME : ﬂm@é Jerns, T AC

ADDREss:__“,?Q;_’,___ﬁ _;‘_*_; ‘L {,‘_CZZ\, 3 7 i
s :

PHONE NUMBEQ:? oS 5 St
24

SITE LOCATION: __ &7

£ISC f_-’/d'f ey s ‘;j":)

TOTALAREAOF MINE: _c2 o0 /e X A2 (icies

PLAN REQUIREMENTS Section 13.00 Paolk County Non-Metallic Mining Reclamation Ordinance (NMMRO),

1. Maps of the non-metallic mining site including the general location, property boundaries, the area, extent,
geologic composition and depth of the non-metallic mineral deposit, the distribution, thickness and type of
topsoil, the approximate elevation of ground water, the location of surface waters and the existing drainage

patterns. (NMMRO Section 13.10(2(a))).

Map of site: See attached sheet labeled A ;

Map of geologic composition and depth: See attached shest labeled fz / . )
Distribution of topsoil; __f"_/aj_zg..é e ld’ e /(."'r'fc-/ (RA gt -L,-f w22l . é?}ﬁuwff:?.;_ c{{ j{-,f éw&.

il DD sy - -
Thickness and type of topsoil: Kf}%ﬁﬂﬁ?f \p? B f Z,f 5 WA WA D f‘{l{ff;{/ (e
Approximate elevation of groundwater: (3:4?,.”,-1’.4_;( Z-;?Z?
Location of surface waters and existing drainage patterns: See attached sheet labeled /%

2. Information available to the mine operator on biological resources, plant
communities, and wildiife use at and adjacent to the proposed or operating mine site. (NMMRO section

13(2(b))).

Do a site analysis of plant communities and wildlife in and around mine site. Make sure to determine whether
or not threatened or endangered species inhabit the site.

Lestn Jm’_lrff pre m’.-;f*-{i‘r/ i f_;;&}}/ e -écl;'-", g:.aﬁxz(x P Y s

: T T A ) T A = 3 /0 - .
St Dt /;H Let/ 'fyg'.lc.“é'n--l Moba. e /J/ e ypnnic s
= & Z - £ -

Vo D ,(Aﬁffjj- WAV A ijp peil o A Mg.&f{z_,

3. Existing topography as shown on contour maps of the site at five feet, unless the Polk County Land and Water
Resources Department requests greater detail or requirements of a Conditional Use Permit. (NMMRO section
13(2(c)).

Map of site: See attached sheet labeled 6 ,

4. Location of manmade features on or near the site. (NMMRO section 13(2(d))).
Show the location of huildings, towers, manmade berms. etc. on a plan view drawing.

Map of site;: See attached sheet labeled A . ‘jch (\ Mt?vv"t @QS? A

oot fat

)

Y



5. For existing mines, a plan view drawing showing the location and extent of land previously affected by non-
metallic mining, including the location of stockpiles, wash ponds and sediment basins. (NMMRO section
13(2(e))).

Show alf erosion control practices on site map.

Map of site: See attached sheet labeled C (’//ﬁf’ bdee A 725/ it §7f ) eS

6. The reclamation plan shall specify a proposed post-mining land use for the non-metallic mine site. The
proposed post-mining land use shall be consistent with local land use plans and local zoning at the time the
plan is submitted, uniess a change to the land use plan or zoning is proposed. The proposed post-mining land
use shall also be consistent with all applicable local, state, or federal laws in effect at the time the plan is
submitted. (NMMRO section 13(3(a))).

Proposed post-mining land use for the non-metallic mine site must take into account current land use and land
use needs at the time mining is completed,
Survey the surrounding area to determine what is the foreseeable Jand use for the area.

TAre L A uild Dz gusned C,/f:’i'f.: &f“f{(ff}

7. Land used for non-metallic mineral extraction in areas zoned under an exclusive agricultural use ordinance
pursuant to s. 91.75, Stats., shall be restored to agricultural use. (NMMRO section 13(3(b))).
Check the deed and with the qoverning township to determine if the property is zoned under exclusive
agriculture or in the Farmland Preservation Program.

Zoned Exclusive Agriculture (circle one): YES

Farmland Preservation Program (circle one). YES /

8. A description of the proposed earthwork and reclamation, including final slope angles, high wall reduction,
benching, terracing and other structural slope stabilization measures. (NMMRO section 13(4(a))).
Final reclaimed slopes covered by topsoil or fopsoil substitute material may not be steeper than a 3:1
horizontal to vertical incline unless alternative requirements are approved under s. 18 (NMMRO), and stable
slopes can be demonstrated based on site-specific engineering analysis. (NMMRO 11(5(b))).

‘ T//u( /_l’r.’:f“(’-/(’ pd| ,é‘:r,!-i«\’::'/ .//é"‘éé/ [/l-(i Bt/ cl ’65- C.u'-&*/é(,

T . 7 _ ¥ o F < - 7 ] 2
@aw‘( Acelol , Abo gt Lok bl Lozl 7 /Jffcv!? /
ol glo—guit —flary, el oy Lo oo
/'(.J":'J;? A - Lot o 2k ;/:-_.{ , z,fg(.,-’iflf-(' /f’ b . ,Z'; LA C/é:/( (i i il Jd/( /-
l/:r‘:;:.l‘!' ‘z’;f; / c.Z;—'/_.-{'_‘c{, r/_,;f"f /x‘,}:‘:é(ﬁ:-'r? ol (,"Z/(—-_:Z?.;' :
Z/ (,»'- 3




9. The methods of topsoil or topsoil substitute material removal, storage, stabllization and conservation that will
be used during reclamation. (NMMRO section 13 (4(b})).
Describe where topsoil and subsoil will be stripped. placed, and stahilized.
Describe erosion control practices that will be used while soils are not stable.
The Wisconsin Construction Site Handbook is recommended for determining adequsale erosion control

practices for the site.

'Z::‘L}’{) ;».-a‘v-'( ; .-(.,Uﬂé,/ _ (}} p s ,Qbé?dﬂ Vi a M & f&f{’x s Lt’:—«. .
£ e b A Lo cﬁf-{) ZEL. B d:—"i AKXy, :f’é oy LA 2l sty
_,q_,/ Sy /{,Z‘: /{_ z_/.(.‘(_{%t—} (}'?/? ]{.;).. A —_ }&;’: =) ‘*‘»é:'/_}.J .75{//,3/1" L «’—'a._Uz ?

g

. 4L4?§T?fs-f<_ Ldrr A :;1!2,/,4_{ ) S ({/g s £ s Al e,

10. A plan or map which shows anticipated topography of the reclaimed site and any water impoundments or
artificial lakes needed to support the anticipated future land use of the site. (NMMRO section 13(4(c})).

Map of site: See attached sheet labeled __D_

11. A plan or map which shows surface structures, roads and related facilities after the cessation of mining.
(NMMRO section 13{4(d))).

Map of site: See attached sheet labeled s ) :



12. The estimated cost of reclamation for each stage of the project or the entire site if reclamation staging is not
planned. (NMMRO section 13(4{e))).

YEAR Number of Acres Per Acre Cost of

Reglamation Total Cost per year

20|75 o P00 cO

Total: Z @ OCC. O

13. A revegetation plan shall include timing and methods of seed bed preparation, rates and kinds of soll
amendments, seed application timing, methads and rates, mulching, netting and any other techniques needed
to accomplish soil and slope stabilization. (NMMRO section 13(4(f))).
Revegetation using a variety of plants indigenous (native) to the area is favored. (NMMRO 11(8(e))).
The NRCS, Critical Area Planting Standard (Std. 342) is recommended for depth of topsoil. seedbed
preparation. methods and rates.
The NRCS. Mulching Standard (Std. 484) is recommended for mulching.

aed) il Vo pd e gl Lolllp Lo oo,

g . T -7 . s
A et I\ r/f.ﬁ?\.m,u./ 4 “‘J.".»{?J.z 0. St _/f/,..é" fﬁﬂug_/ﬂ;h TR

e 4

LW .. o A B - .= 7 PR, =
4 ch‘é{.&ﬁ; ,é.-é%g, J Ao peield _,éf-& Jzohdenied e Fhia Zrdaw
reA L ere 2 Seedepolens.

‘.{l (ks /Dﬁﬁf/mm?{ ) J’—Ts‘, ,/

v



14. Quantifiable standards for revegetation adequate to show that a sustainable stand of vegetation has been
established which will support the approved post-mining land use. Standards for revegetation may be based
on the percent vegetative'cover, productivity, plant density, diversity, or other applicable measures. (NMMRO

section 13(4(g))).
Percent vegetative cover, productivity, plant density, diversity, or other applicable measures should be based

on preventing erosion.

Nty ',M; el e é’au al” O Lbs e Aere
ilm LA kﬁﬂ ;z/”/éf/‘-;f 7 e (ﬂf‘j f/‘.ﬁ ﬁﬁﬁ_ﬂ{ éfw‘{‘/ Dr 1-‘5/@-42%
L

|

15. A plan and a narrative showing erosion control measures to be employed during reclamation activities. These
shall address how reclamation activities will be conducted to minimize erosion and poliution of surface and

groundwater. (NMMRO section 13(4(h))).
The Wisconsin Construction Site Handbook is recommended for determining adeguate erosion control

practices for the site.
Map of site: See attached sheet labeled

e Quomar _ondiog. AEKE  Udmbpa (Dl 00, (el
el el gial, ¥a) it firne OV Q s Pula
e Vn aarpie _,; ) Lid] o (-/Q ff' nzn  (OELF s LD ogtef
(Bsr :rf, 12 (e lrly /}f ! 62(’,@' K44 ~(./ -f"’ Ly, 7-/:'0&_@ Q4850 .




16. A description of any areas which will be reclaimed on an interim basis sufficient to qualify for the waiver of
fees, Wisconsin Administrative Code, and release of financial assurance and which will be subsequently
disturbed prior to final reclamation. Descriptions shall include an identification of the proposed areas
involved, methods of reclamation to comply with the standards in Part Il and timing of interim and final
reclamation, as authorized by s. NR 135.41(12), Wisc. (NMMRO section 13(4(i))).

A map can be used to show location.

The quunle  puca pild lop  fusded 5/

215 4&/ A1y _/;_:,{_u (e y (o1weg  Aegzgace” AAA2.  J(20
* .~ j FK.| - -, .
. /?: l; '\.T 7 {"\ ZK? |22 ((/)? /:‘ ’(‘_;(:\':f‘ff__ /i.//‘fi.) b P { //:':'(1’ — {-qun_f.(g /) l’.{ldj
r“ & 4 /10 (L L_!l{ f./;‘: _}!,')_-{'.«'i;{ p(‘/if (- J (‘/
1

17. A plan, and if necessary, a narrative showing Best Management Practices to be employed before and during
non-metallic mine operation. These shall address how to minimize erosion and pollution of the surface and

groundwater resources. (NMMRO section 13(4(j))).
Recommend using the Wisconsin Construction Site Handbook for determining adequate erosion control

practices for the site.

A map can be used fo show location.

-;é(giﬂ ;/}__ Ol /)(-\fAf wmu;fN ZJLLML Vs, )‘QQ”Z@_,M
‘ff; /jé;wq L »?Fr /“w ,th Aoyt [ 2 ) fne
fl.«_.,.,,, 414/1’r 4 ,—1 t” 2l (j..f/}ru( z’f’{ -é{f l{: /ﬁ"'u_u;.m«i
(’)Y’p&/ IC/ ,nf-' L, 3’05 ?L; /«fq & A (/C?'IQ('G_ (el
ﬁ"ft a2 "z/(/ //f y _ 2 ;-é’t*?—,'z// /*/f" 27, foa/t/{? 20
ﬂr’éh; gL /«{)H :41;? %@LL&K{:L- zE f?"a..eﬂm»-v?‘f‘ O R

0



18. The reclamation plan shall contain criteria for assuring successful reclamation in accordance with s. 11 (8).

(NMMRO section 13(5}).
Performance standards are based on prolecting against erosion. protecting groundwater and surface water.

.:{ i - | 7 ” .
74 009 +‘.§ {‘-*-r(} ﬂ’é ‘/‘Ir.?éf"}:-‘é:l- L = fZ:-’- £t

f];.’/ Ld?_a{J:‘EL s / 7

19. The operator shall provide a signed certification that reclamation will be carried out in accordance with the
reclamation plan. The operator shall also certify that the Best Management Practices are installed and
maintained. The landowner and lessee, if different from the operator, shall also provide signed certification
that they concur with the reclamation plan and will allow its implementation.

In the following situations, the landowner and lessee, if different from the mine operator, are not required to
submit a written certification. The operator shall provide written evidence that the landowner and lessee, if
different from the operator, have been provided with a written copy of the reclamation plan, and that:
a. The mine operator has submitted a reclamation plan for an existing mine in accordance with
Polk County Non-Metallic Mining Reclamation Ordinance section 12,20, or
b. The operator has submitted a reclamation plan for a new or reopened mine in accordance
See Polk County Non-Metallic Mining Reclamation Ordinance section 12.30 which is located
on land for which a lease agreement or memorandum of lease between the landowner and
applicant was recorded prior to August 1%, 2001. (NMMRO 13(6)).

')é? il-L:ff? < , (operator) certify that reclamation will be carried out in accordance with
the'reclamation pian and that the Best Management Practices are installed and maintained.

M%,_‘.-q_,gﬁ 2 g, (2130

Operator’s Bighature Date

7452@\,3 oens T e (OCU/’ ! '6’15

1 , (landowner) certify that | have received a copy of the reclamation plan,
read it and understand it. | further certify that | concur with the reclamation plan and will aliow its
Implementation.

Landowner Signature Date

Landowner Signature Date






e\

S

e
o
e

el
T

———— L # e e |






inch

1

{oF
1)
O

[




. _ j G“m i i
_ .r-< hmwawu Eoﬁog m_nr_mxmu mamE _mnm_ 8 mhzm mv_mzm ”

| ﬁcmEESUE :EE
0] mem@u@c uo ymESUE_ psppe uim ‘/1#

mﬁ ST# ‘TT# 'OT# ‘S# J0j 35N) M3IA UBld &
ﬁm% 10§ mma mwc_._ So“_.c@u yum BmS ueld4
mmmc_mﬁ mﬁsmmxm pue Joem @umtmm Jo

cosmue_ pue sapepunog Apedosd ppy (T#
- 10} 3s()) UMOYS SsodAL S[IOS UM MBIA UBid &

LY

I
G

~ peplAoid — sdej

oA g A sy O e g ST P P TP
A ERE 0 R R e
....... S O T il






U.S. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

LCC, WI

1o -
by .- -
sty ©1 WURC LI math o P IR Sidrd a1}
. 4 e
. . P-—
- o wn e dof
: ] -
. == il L=

COUNTY

Hoezs Spas T NC
OWNER

DRAWING NO. WI-003 REYV. 1/87

= I L —
B I T =4

R e e TN i
i) dsy = b
- ..IfL‘.1|--IT-T_-A- o

‘ R o, EUS-ey 1 2 '

1 | A B |

P s

i 1 ; i i

i L4 b jcaiodale
X I -t T
IS = | |IL.I.....Iu.-.|IL.
] a L T e T

! $ 20 g
V A S FH
| : i ot e b
. o - 'L .
. !
T . H N
= i L. Foeopd
i 4 P |
- " . L B SEPIE RS

i ke ok
b b Hdeo - s
R | r e R

g e

SO S O

3 B S Y

PO S

SOIL CONSERVATION SERVICE

voaa
.n b
PR A S e man G 2
2 iy i i e il T-I..al.i.li_... . - e
_Ino.b_rnno-l_.- * -
TV S N P LTI TN N IO I 2 135 ) A T I A T VS S 5 N
| A P 4
| Voo vl s G et seddiaad il ol bad Lawmi sdd ol bs @ all o0 -
L oocow 'y Fasatillapiar b=l nt i i ol e sr e n i ol s et el e e e e o o Brae moare pip f{fon s fo
CONI DO 46 AP OO 0L S T 115 OO 00 1000 WA O OSSO . 1 N 0 11 (R F
; i TR SO BT o 2 S v ue T st R R G Ve G o Mt M O T e Ty B e A T T -
el V - O TE%) ) LR 15 e LA I T [ T RS 1 I - O N .
A . 1 -
oy i : L& i e A b i wad Tk G e fen Bed woenm Wl Boaviedian e mre 8 erfenie g gue -
i R . . aa b (=

Wl




xd

2d turf type

‘ed Fine

#

Purity Germi-

/MiZture Proporiions, Percent

No. , No. | No. | No. |No. No.

Min, nation  No. /
Species % min% |10 2y 30 |40 |50 |60 | 70
_ 4= _ i

Kentucky Bluegrass 85 80 40 6 10 | 35

Red Fescue 97 85 25 30 | 20

Hard Fescue 97 85 24 25 20 10
Tall Fescue 98 85 40 25
Salt Grass 98 8S 10

Redtop

85

(%]

Timothy

Little Bluestem

90

Sideoats Grama

PLS*

Canada Wild Rye

Perennial Ryegrass

Improved Fine

Perennial Ryegrass

96

85

Annual Ryegrass

97

Alsike Clover

97

Red Clover

98

15 | 25

White Clover 95 90 !
- Birdsfoot Trefoil 95 _80_ T _IO B FO_“_
Japenese Millet _97 8_5 . | 8-
B /;l:n;al- Oats* 98 90 ) ‘ 25

* Substitute winter wheat for annual oats in fall plantings started after September 1.

630.2.1.5.1.1,2 Mixture to be Used. The selection of the seed mixture or mixtures
for use on the project shall meet with the approval of the engincer, and unless otherwise

provided in the contract, shall be in accordance with the following:

sandy or pravelly

0 is intended for use on projects where average loam, hcavy

Seed Mixture N
clay erTiioisl 501ls pregomimate.

Seed Mixture No. 20 is

fntended for use on projects where light, dry, well-drained,
ilspredominate and shall be used for all high cut and fill slopes
(geneérally exceeding 1.8 to 2.4 m), except where No. 70 is used.

b?



